



ANNUAL SECURITY AND FIRE SAFETY REPORT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PLAN FOR CRIME AWARENESS & CAMPUS SECURITY	1
NORTHLAND PIONEED COLLEGE EMERGENCY PROCEDURES	5
Active Threat/Shooter	6
Campus Center/Closure	7
Civil Disturbance	7
Evacuations	8
Bomb Threat	9
Fire	10
Natural Gas/Propane Leaks	11
Hazardous Material Event	11
Individuals with Disabilities	12
Lockdown/Lockout	13
Medical/Serious Injury	14
Shelter in Place	14
Students	15
Suspicious Package	16
Weather Emergencies/Tornado	17
RESPONSE TO WEATHER EMERGENCIES	18
REPORTING EMERGENCIES	19
STUDENT NOTIFICATION	19
DRUG-FREE STUDENT ENVIRONMENT	20
WEAPONS ON CAMPUS	21
SMOKE-FREE WORKPLACE & STUDENT ENVIRONMENT	22
VISITORS AND CHILDREN IN/ON NPC FACILITIES	23
EMERGENCY FACILITY CLOSURES	24
EMERGENCY RESPONSE	25
HAZING PREVENTION	27
REGISTERED SEX OFFENDERS	30
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE	32
COMMUNICABLE DISEASES	35
TITLE IX PROTECTING AGAINST DISCRIMINATION, HARASSMENT, RETALIATION	36
Policy 1102 Equal Opportunity, Harassment and Nondiscrimination	37
NPC CRIME STATISTICS-Clery Act 2023	39
RESOURCE	49

PLAN FOR CRIME AWARENESS & CAMPUS SECURITY

Procedure 2555

Northland Pioneer College shall comply with all federal and state laws concerning crime awareness and campus security. Northland Pioneer College's plan for compliance is set forth in this Procedure.

A. Reporting Crimes and Emergencies Occurring On or Next to Campus

Employees, students, and all other persons are to report criminal actions or other emergencies occurring on campuses or centers in Navajo and Apache counties by taking the following steps:

1. Dial 911. Use pay or public telephones at the campus/center as appropriate. Pay/public telephone availability is as follows:

Hopi Center: Pay phone in student lounge

Kayenta Center: Public phone in center office

Little Colorado Campus: Public phones in Student Lounge and Learning Center lobby

Painted Desert Campus: Pay phone in Student Center Lounge.

Silver Creek Campus: Public phones in Student Center office, Learning Center lobby, Performing Arts Center lobby

St. Johns Center: Public phone in center office

Springerville/Eagar Center: Public phone in center office

White Mountain Campus: Public phones in Aspen Center hallway, Aspen Center office, Learning Center lobby, Goldwater hallway, Ponderosa lobby

Whiteriver Center: Public phone in center office and pay phone in student lounge

- 2. Report the criminal action or emergency to the appropriate campus or center manager. The reporting individual should complete a Campus Security Incident Report Form and Cover Sheet. The campus/center manager will forward copies of the Campus Security Incident Report Form and Cover Sheet to the Vice President of Learning and Student Services, the Vice President for Administrative Services, and, as needed, local law enforcement. Northland Pioneer College allows anonymous reporting on the Campus Security Incident Report Form provided by the College and delivered to the Campus/Center Manager or the Vice President of Learning and Student Services.
- 3. Should campus/center manager or staff be unavailable, the reporting individual should contact the Vice President of Learning and Student Services (928-536-6217) or his assistant (928-536-6216). Reporting individuals may also notify any college employee of any criminal action or emergency. The college employee should then make official notification to the college of the criminal action or emergency by completing step 2 as noted above.
- 4. All students are encouraged to preserve evidence of sexual assaults. Some evidence is perishable and prompt action must be taken to ensure a viable prosecution of the perpetrator. All students and employees are encouraged to report any sexual assault to the authorities by following the procedure outlined in subsection "A" including calling 911 and reporting any

- incident using the Campus Security Incident Report Form and Cover Sheet. Should a student desire assistance in contacting local law enforcement authorities, NPC staff shall promptly provide such assistance. See also Northland Pioneer College Procedure 2762.
- 5. Northland Pioneer College does not maintain a campus police department or a campus security department at this time.

B. Security and Access to Campus Facilities

Northland Pioneer College personnel shall ensure that all classroom facilities remain locked when not in use, and only those persons authorized to attend classes or to utilize college facilities, i.e. students, faculty, staff, and those authorized through an approved facility request form to utilize specific facilities, shall have access to college facilities.

The college does not have any on-campus residence halls at the time of adoption of this Procedure. If the college obtains on-campus residence halls in the future, the security of on-campus residence halls on Northland Pioneer College shall be the responsibility of the housing administrator and residence hall head residents. Off-campus contract residence hall security shall be the responsibility of the contract provider and the individual students. On and off-campus residence hall students are encouraged to keep their individual rooms locked at all times and are not to keep items of excessive value in their rooms. In addition, all residence hall students are to receive a copy of the residence hall contract that deals specifically with safety and security considerations while living in campus housing.

C. Campus Law Enforcement

The college shall work closely with local law enforcement agencies to ensure that proper investigations are conducted and reported to the college. The college will encourage and seek the prosecution of all criminals. Northland Pioneer College designated liaison personnel shall maintain an ongoing working relationship with state and local police agencies. Northland Pioneer College designated liaison personnel shall gather from local law enforcement and maintain statistics concerning the occurrence of criminal activity of students at off-campus locations involving student organizations.

Northland Pioneer College students, staff and faculty are encouraged to report to the proper police jurisdiction agency, any and all crimes. If the crime occurs on campus/center locations, it should be reported to the campus/center managers pursuant to subsection A of this Procedure.

Any student, staff, or faculty member who becomes aware of a crime, or who is the victim of a crime should make an accurate and prompt report of that crime, in order to ensure successful police action.

D. Crime Prevention Awareness and Education

1. The annual disclosure of crime statistics.

The Vice President for Learning and Student Services shall prepare and disseminate as required by law and Northland Pioneer College Policy and Procedure the annual disclosure required. The terms of this Procedure shall be included in the annual report. Northland Pioneer College personnel will gather and maintain statistics for the calendar year in which crimes are reported concerning the occurrence of criminal activity for each and all campuses/centers sites for the following criminal offenses reported to either college personnel or local law enforcement agencies:

- Murder and Non negligent manslaughter
- Negligent manslaughter
- Forcible sex offenses
- Nonforcible sex offenses
- Robbery
- Aggravated assault
- Burglary
- o Motor vehicle theft
- Arson

Northland Pioneer College personnel will also gather statistics concerning on-campus arrests and campus disciplinary action for:

- 2. liquor law violations
- 3. drug law violations and
- 4. illegal weapons possessions

Crimes shall be reported by category of prejudice, and by location based on the following breakdown:

- On-campus;
- Of the crimes on-campus and, if applicable, the number of crimes that took place in dormitories or other residential facilities for students on-campus;
- In or on a non-campus building or property; and
- On public property.

No statistical report shall contain any information that would identify a victim.

Northland Pioneer College shall gather from local law enforcement and maintain statistics concerning the occurrence of criminal activity of students at off-campus locations involving student organizations. Off-campus student organizations are those student organizations officially approved and regulated by Northland Pioneer College.

The college will request, through local law enforcement agencies, copies of any and all police reports, concerning incidents or crimes that occur at off-campus student organization locations, which involve students or staff from Northland Pioneer College. College personnel and/or designated liaison personnel shall be responsible to monitor and keep record of all such reports.

All students and employees shall be given the opportunity to learn how to contact appropriate law enforcement officials, the practices and procedures which are used by college officials in the reporting of crimes, and encouraged to be responsible for their own safety and the security of others by being notified of this Procedure and the yearly Internet publication of the "Crime Awareness and Campus Security" report (see http://www.npc.edu/Crime-Statistics). Students shall be informed of the Report and of the importance of security concerns through information provided in the College Catalog and at any orientation for students. Employee security training shall be included at least annually in employee training and in new employee orientation. Any programs provided by local law enforcement shall be advertised in such training and orientations.

2. Warning reports to members of the campus community.

NPC will immediately and without delay notify the campus community upon the confirmation of a significant emergency or dangerous situation involving an immediate threat to the health or safety of students or staff on campus (as defined in the Clery Act). Please note that, should such a warning compromise efforts to contain the emergency, they may be withheld by NPC in accordance with the Act.

If the immediate dissemination would facilitate safety and security because the crimes are considered to represent a threat to students and employees, the College shall disseminate information relating to the crimes indicated in subsection "D" of this procedure on a case by case basis through campus information systems, newsletters, bulletin boards or other informational systems and methods that will facilitate prevention of similar crimes. No report or informational statement made under this subsection shall include any identifying information about a victim or the accused.

The Residence Hall Administrator, or if the college has no on-campus housing at the time the Vice President for Learning and Student Services, shall hold regular meetings to inform students of the continued need for security practices, including the protection of their personal property.

3. College Community Notification Process - Emergency Notification

Each event will be evaluated to determine the notification method. They may include:

- Community Alert System
- Email
- Text messaging

NPC will test the emergency response and evacuation procedures annually. Testing may be preannounced or not and will be documented on the NPC website.

4. Rape, acquaintance rape, and other forcible and nonforcible sex offenses

NPC provides information about sexual harassment, rape, acquaintance rape and other forcible and nonforcible sex offenses through its dissemination of its procedure against sexual harassment in the College Catalog, the Employee Handbook and student and employee orientation and training.

The following services exist for assistance of victims of sexual assaults: Navajo County or Apache County Attorney Victim Services and Navajo County or Apache County Crime Victim's Compensation Fund; Community Counseling Center. Contact information for these services is available at the Vice President of Learning and Student Services office. No on-campus counseling is available.

NPC Procedures 2762 and 2625 provide for discipline up to and including termination or expulsion for violations of the college's policy against sexual harassment and assault. In accordance with Northland Pioneer College Procedure 2762 NPC provides appropriate action including but not limited to changes in a victim's academic and living situations (for NPC affiliated housing) if requested by a victim and they are reasonably available.

Notwithstanding any other college procedure, an alleged victim of a forcible or non-forcible sexual assault is entitled to have representation at any hearing or proceeding involving the incident on the same basis as the accused, and both the accuser and the accused shall be informed of the outcome of any institutional disciplinary proceeding brought alleging a sex offense.

Arizona sex offender registration information can be found at the current Arizona Department of Public Safety Sex Offender Information Site. At the time of revision of this procedure found at https://www.azdps.gov/services/public/sex-offender. Some sex offender information is only disseminated locally. The local agency for disseminating sex offender information is the Navajo County Sheriff's Office. Their contact information is PO Box 668, Holbrook AZ 86025, phone 928-524-4300.

E. Use and Sale of Alcoholic Beverages and Illegal Drugs

See Northland Pioneer College Procedures 2624, 2625, 2750 and Policy 1560. Northland Pioneer College students are expected and required to report to school in appropriate mental and physical condition. It is the College's intent and obligation to provide a drug and alcohol free, healthful, safe, and secure environment.

Bystander

Bystander Intervention: All students have the right to a safe environment while at Northland Pioneer College campus/center and/or while participating in a related educational activity. Everyone who is a part of the college community has an obligation to ensure that others are safe from the risk of harm or from experiencing sexual misconduct. Bystander intervention can be a key means by which others are kept safe from harm. Below are short-animated videos and a written summary of steps you can take when you are a bystander and you witness someone who is potentially in a harmful situation. Below are the animated bystander 5 D's intervention videos to click on.











DISTRACT

DELEGATE

DOCUMENT

DELAY

DIRECT

NORTHLAND PIONEER COLLEGE EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

For emergency help – DIAL 911

Non-emergencies – Dial "0" on campus/center phones to reach the front office desk

Emergencies, disasters, accidents, injuries and crime can occur without warning at any time. Being physically and psychologically prepared to handle unexpected emergencies is an individual as well as organizational responsibility.

These Emergency Procedures have been developed to assist in minimizing the negative effects from such events. Please read this guide thoroughly before an emergency occurs, become acquainted with the contents, and keep this information available in your office for immediate reference. Do not file this document! Once you are familiar with the information enclosed, you will be better prepared to protect yourself and your co-workers.

In the event of an emergency at any of the campus/center locations, Northland Pioneer College officials will activate the District Wide Emergency Notification system. The notification system will give information regarding the emergency along with any instructions.

If you are off campus and experiencing an emergency, you can call local police by dialing 911.

Holbrook Campus	Holbrook Police Department	928-524-3991
Hopi Center	Office of Law Enforcement Services	928-738-2233
Kayenta Center	Kayenta Police Department	928-697-5600
Show Low Campus	Show Low Police Department	928-537-5091
Silver Creek Campus	Snowflake/Taylor Police Department	928-536-7500
Springerville Center	Springerville Police Department	928-333-4020
St. Johns Center	St. Johns Police Department	928-337-2440
Whiteriver Center	White Mountain Apache Police Department	928-338-4942
Winslow Campus	Winslow Police Department	928-289-2431

ACTIVE THREAT/SHOOTER

An active shooter is a person who appears to be actively engaged in killing or attempting to kill people in a populated area. In most cases active shooters use firearms, but other weapons could be used and there is no pattern or method to their selection of victims.

In case of an Active Shooter, quickly determine the most reasonable way to protect your own life. Students, employees and visitors are likely to follow the directions of instructors, supervisors and administrators during an active shooter event. Quickly determine the most reasonable way to protect your own life.

RUN

- Have an escape route and plan in mind
- Leave your belongings behind
- Show your hands to responding law enforcement officials

HIDE

- A. Hide in an area out of the active shooters' view
- B. Block entry to your hiding place and lock the doors
- C. Silence cell phones

FIGHT

- 1. As a LAST resort and only when your life is in imminent danger, attempt to incapacitate the active shooter
- 2. Act with physical aggression and throw items at the shooter.
- 3. Commit to your actions, your life could depend on it

Information you should provide to law enforcement and 9-1-1

- 1. Location of the active shooter/s
- 2. Number of shooters at the incident
- 3. Physical description of the shooter/s
- 4. Number and type of weapons possessed by the shooter/s
- 5. Number of potential victims and their locations at the incident scene
- 6. Your location if you are hiding and unable to evacuate

How to respond when law enforcement arrives

- a. Remain calm, and follow officer's instructions
- b. Immediately raise hands and spread fingers when instructed by officers
- c. Always keep your hands visible
- d. Avoid making quick movements towards officers such as attempting to go for them for safety
- e. Avoid pointing, screaming or yelling
- f. Don't stop to ask officers for help or direction when evacuating
- g. Proceed to the safest close exit or towards the location designated by 9-1-1 or the officers

CAMPUS/CENTER CLOSURE

Any campus/center location may have a need to close and evacuate the campus/center. The decision to close a campus/center location comes from the Northland Pioneer College President or designee. Notification of campus closure and evacuation will go out by our emergency notification alert system, desktop alerting system, local media and social media. Once the notification occurs, cancel class immediately and dismiss students, shut down offices and leave campus/center.

Please note that a situation might occur with a decision to close a single NPC location but not all locations. That will be relayed in the notification. Decisions to close Northland Pioneer College might come from a situation on that particular campus/center or due to a condition in the immediate area of that campus/center.

CIVIL DISTURBANCE

Civil disturbances include riots, threatening individuals, crime in progress, or assemblies that have become significantly disruptive. If a gathering becomes disruptive, threatening, and violent or blocks your entrance or egress from a classroom or building, call 911.

IN (CASE OF CIVIL DISTURBANCE:
Out	tside the building/classroom:
	Notify local police department by calling 9-1-1. Wait for responding officer. Describe the incident to the responding officer. de the building/classroom:
	The employee/instructor should immediately contact campus/center front desk by calling "0" from any NPC phone, or call 911 if it is an imminent threat of physical injury. Front desk notifies local Police Department. The employee/instructor should calmly address the situation with the disruptive person to defuse the incident. Wait for responding officer. Describe the incident to the responding officer. Classroom: Prepare and forward a "STUDENT CONDUCT DISRUPTION/DISCIPLINE REPORT"
EV	ACUATIONS
	cuation is called to move students and staff from one location to another; Safe areas may change bending on the emergency.
	Leave all backpacks and personal items. Evacuate in an orderly fashion. Students form a single file Follow instructions of first responders if on site. (may use different evacuation methods i.e. run, crawl, cover mouth and nose, etc.) Maintain a calm environment. Teachers should account for all students after arriving in the safe area All persons must remain in areas until notified by the Campus Center Manager or their designee and/or emergency responders with the all clear code alerting you that the evacuation is over. Campus Managers or their designee will announce an "All-clear" once the threat has passed.
TE/	ACHERS:
	Evacuate as instructed per the campus/center manager or their designee or Incident Commander in charge. Take classroom roster Close classroom doors and turn out lights When outside building, account for all student. Inform Campus Manager or their designee or
_	Incident Commander immediately of missing student(s). If students are evacuated, stay with class unless relieved by another faculty member. Take roll again when you arrive at the relocation center.

In the event of an offsite evacuation:

Evacuate as instructed per the campus/center manager or their designee or the Incident
Commander in charge.
Incident Commander determines if students and staff should be evacuated outside of building or to
relocation center

BOMB THREAT

Bomb threats are managed on a case-by-case basis, based on the characteristics of the situation. Anonymous bomb calls sometimes lead to threats other than a bomb. There are cases where such calls were a device to lead evacuees to real danger: a bomb in a meet up location or an active shooter.

The decision to evacuate or secure a place is determined based on where individuals will be safest. A threat is not assumed inside a building. Evacuation is not always the safest response to a bomb threat. Do not attempt to evacuate the building without authorization or assistance of emergency personnel. Current emergency management guidelines caution against automatic evacuation. In most cases, people are likely to be more secure in their offices, classrooms, or other building facilities than in hallways that have not been searched or outdoors where an actual threat may be more likely to exist.

Complete the checklist asking questions and listening closely to caller's voice and speech patterns
and to noises in background.
Notify the Campus/Center Front office by dialing "0" from any NPC phone.
Evacuation of all persons inside campus building(s) with usual fire drill procedures.
Notify police (911) and the Campus Center Manager.

BOMB THREAT CHECKLIST

QUESTIONS TO ASK:

- 1. When is bomb going to explode?
- 2. Where is it right now?
- 3. What does it look like?
- 4. What kind of bomb is it?
- 5. What will cause it to explode?
- 6. Did you place the bomb?
- 7. Why?
- 8. What is your address?
- 9. What is your name?

EXA	ACT WORDING OF THE THREAT:
Sex	of caller: Race:Age: Length of call:
Dat	te of Call: Time of Call:Reported By:
Nur	mber at which call is received:
CAL	LLER'S VOICE:
Dee	Calm Nasal Angry Stutter Excited Lisp Slow Raspy Rapid ep Soft Ragged Loud Clearing throat Laughter Deep breathing Crying Cracking voice Normal Disguise Distinct Accent Slurred Familiar
If v	oice is familiar, who did it sound like?
BAG	CKGROUND SOUNDS:
	Street noises Factory machinery Crockery Animal noises Voices Clear
 Boo	PA System Static Music Local House noise Long distance Motor oth
	Office machinery Other
THE	REAT LANGUAGE:
	Well-spoken Incoherent (educated) Taped Foul Message read
	_ Irrational by threat maker
FIF	RE
Res	sponse to Fire or Suspected Fire:
	If a burning odor or smoke is present, pull a fire alarm to activate the fire alarm
	system. ☐ If you can control the fire without personal danger and have received training, take action with available fire extinguisher. If not, leave the area. ☐ Never allow the fire to come between you and an exit.
	Leave the building, checking as you leave to make sure everyone has left the
	immediate area. Close the doors behind you to confine the fire. Once you have evacuated the building, call 911.
Res	sponse to Audible Fire Alarms:
	If the audible fire alarm sounds, before exiting into the hallway, check to see if there is any visible smoke or flames can be seen. The reason for this is that Active Shooters have been known to now pull fire alarms to get everyone into the
	hallways before shooting into the crowd. If no flames or smoke are showing, secure your classroom door until given further information by campus/center staff.

	If flames or smoke is showing, leave immediately; do not delay to locate personal items. Call 911 Assist persons with special needs Notify fire personnel if you suspect someone is trapped in the building.
NA	ATURAL GAS/PROPANE LEAKS
can	tural Gas/Propane lines exist throughout the various Northland Pioneer College npus/centers to provide fuel to a variety of sources. While natural gas/propane is colorless and orless, an additive is added to give it a distinct odor when released into the atmosphere.
Ma are eith me	hould be noted that not all "gas" smell or leak events require fire or police response. The intenance Department should be one of the first people contacted. Most of the "gas" events people smelling what they think is "natural gas" leaking from one of NPC buildings, but it is ner one of the furnaces pulling in a little exhaust from the roof heaters or one of the gas ters "burping", which is normal. The maintenance department should have the opportunity to termine the extent of the event before emergency persons are called.
<u>If g</u>	as odor has been detected in the building:
	Notify the front office in person, do not use the telephone or any other electrical device. Campus/Center Manager or designee notifies Director of Facilities to see if a maintenance person is available to respond and check out the odor within a reasonable time period. If no maintenance person is available, call 911 to report the gas odor. Campus/Center Manager or designee determines whether to shelter in place or evacuate. Fire personnel will assist with decision. Do NOT turn off the lights, equipment or use a cell phone. Do NOT operate any electric switches or appliances. Do NOT use the phone inside the building. Do NOT use matches, cigarettes, or possible sources of ignition. No one may re-enter building(s) until fire or police personnel declare entire building(s) safe. Resume normal operations.
<u>If g</u>	as odor has been detected outside the building:
	Campus/Center Manager or designee notifies Director of Facilities to see if a maintenance person is available to check out the odor. If no maintenance person is available, call 911 to report the gas odor Campus/Center Manager or designee determines whether to shelter in place or evacuate. Fire personnel will assist with decision. No one may re-enter building(s) until fire or police personnel declare entire building(s) safe.

☐ Resume normal operations.

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL EVENT

Incident occurred on campus:		
	Determine the location of spill and isolate and secure the area.Call 911	
	Notify Campus/Center Front Office by calling "0" from any NPC phone who will activate evacuation or shelter in place.	
	Seal off area of leak/spill and all heater/air conditioning equipment is turned off in the campus building.	
	☐ Take charge of area until fire personnel contain incident.	
	Fire officer in charge will recommend shelter or evacuation actions.	
	Follow procedures for sheltering or evacuation.	
	Resume normal operations after consulting with fire officials.	
Inc	ident occurred near campus property:	
	Fire, city or county safety officials, or police will notify Campus/Center Manager or designee. Fire officer in charge of scene will recommend shelter or evacuation actions. Teachers immediately shut down heater/air conditioning equipment and close windows. Follow procedures for sheltering or evacuation. Resume normal operations after consulting with fire officials.	
INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES		
Please note, these are general steps that should be taken.		
acc per rea	rthland Pioneer College is committed to ensuring that all its students are provided equal cess to a quality education and complies with all federal regulations about nondiscrimination of rsons with disabilities. Eligible students with properly documented disabilities will be provided asonable and appropriate accommodations to instruction and services that are also made aliable to the general student population.	
Acc res	Students seeking accommodations are required to contact the office of Disability Resource and Access (DRA) at $\frac{928-536-6246}{2}$ as early in the registration process as possible. Failure to do so may result in a delay or limitations of services. Visit $\frac{\text{http://www.npc.edu/dra-policies-procedures}}{2}$ for additional information.	
In emergencies, individuals with disabilities may need assistance to evacuate.		
	Inquire about or know the individual's medical and/or health needs. Do not use elevators.	

□ Allow the person to take your arm below the elbow and instruct him/her to follow you.
 □ Let the person with the disability set the pace if they are limited in physical mobility.

Do not ever separate a service animal from the person with the disability.
$When you have {\it arrived} {\it at the designated meeting location}, {\it advise the individual of the location} {\it and}$
stay with him/her until no further help is needed.
Do not re-enter the building until the "all-clear" has been given by authorities.

LOCKDOWN/LOCKOUT

Locks, Lights, Out of Sight

Lock-down procedures may be issued in situations involving dangerous intruders or other incidents that may result in harm to persons inside a campus building.

Campus/Center Manager or their designee will issue lock-down order by announcing a
warning, "Teachers secure your classrooms." The office door will be locked with a sign on the door, "The campus is in lockdown. We cannot answer the door."
Campus/Center Manager or their designee notifies College President when safe to do so.
Direct all students, staff and visitors into classrooms or secure rooms.
Lock classroom doors and turn off lights.
If possible, cover windows of classrooms and close the blinds.
Move all persons out of sight and all persons on the floor in a safe corner.
Silence all radios, cell phones, etc.
Cease instruction and maintain a calm and silent environment.
If gunshots are heard, everyone lay flat on the floor behind desks and heavy objects.
Allow no one outside of classrooms until the Campus/Center Manager or their designee or a law enforcement official gives the all-clear signal.
Do not answer the door! An emergency responder will open the door if needed or will present you with proper identification to get you to open the door.
Campus/Center Managers or their designee or a law enforcement official will issue an
"All-clear" once the threat has passed

LOCKOUT

A Lockout is called when there is a threat or hazard outside of the campus building. Whether it is due to violence or criminal activity in the immediate neighborhood, or a dangerous animal on campus, Lockout uses the security of the physical facility to act as protection. "Lockout! Secure the perimeter" will be broadcast over the campus phone paging system. The perimeter doors will then be secured. Lockout is called by a college official or their designee. Staff is to notify the office of a threat directly observed outside the building. Lockout might be called when: a dangerous animal is on the campus ground, criminal activity in the area, civil disobedience, etc.

- All students are quickly brought into the main building and all outside access points are locked.
- Lock doors and windows. Cover windows.
- All classroom activities continue uninterrupted. Outside classes will return to the building and continue classes inside. (Students will not go outside even to change classes during a Lockout.)

- Continue Lockout conditions until the all clear by the office.
- If the fire alarm sounds during the lockout, ensure students are in danger of fire before releasing the students. Students may have to use alternate routes.

MEDICAL/SERIOUS INJURY

If incident occurred on campus:

Call 911
Notify Campus/Center Front Office by dialing "0" from any NPC phone.
If possible, isolate affected student/staff member.
Secure scene until arrival of law enforcement
Determine method of notifying students, staff and parents.

If incident occurred outside of campus:

- A. Notify appropriate personnel (Faculty/Dean/Vice President/President).
- B. Notify staff before normal operating hours.
- C. Determine method of notifying students. Announce availability of counseling services for those who need assistance.

Post-crisis intervention:

- A. Meet with campus counseling staff to determine level of intervention for staff and students.
 - A. Designate rooms as private counseling areas.
 - B. Escort affected students, siblings, close friends, and other "highly stressed" students to counselors.
 - C. Debrief all students and staff.
 - D. Assess stress level of all students and staff.
 - E. Recommend counseling to overly stressed students and staff.
 - F. Follow-up with students and staff who received counseling.
 - G. Designate staff person(s) to attend funeral.
 - H. Allow for changes in normal routines or test schedules to address injury or death

SHELTER IN PLACE

Sheltering provides refuge for students, staff and public within campus building during an emergency. Shelters are located in areas that maximize the safety of inhabitants. Safe areas may change depending on the emergency.

SHELTER IN PLACE PROCEDURES:

☐ Campus/Center Manager or their designee identifies safe areas in each campus building.

	incident Commander warns students and staff to assemble in safe areas. Bring all persons inside building(s) with the instructions to "shelter in place" and a notification will be placed on the main doors of the campus. Campus doors will be locked to outside access and sealed until the shelter in place is over. Close all exterior doors and windows. Turn off any ventilation leading outdoors. If advised, seal doors, windows, and vents with plastic sheets and duct tape. If advised, cover mouth and nose with handkerchief, cloth, paper towels or tissues. Teachers should account for all students. Under no circumstances is anyone to leave or enter the sealed room. Office personnel must contact each teacher/classroom for a headcount. All persons must remain in safe areas until notified by Incident Commander or emergency responders that the shelter in place is over.
ST	UDENTS
	 ault/Fighting: Call or have someone else call 911 immediately. Approach in a calm manner and direct combatants to stop fighting, if safe to do so. DO NOT attempt to separate combatants during a physical altercation. Try to keep combatants isolated from others, if possible, until Police arrive. If trained, and the scene is safe, be prepared to initiate first aid for any injured staff, faculty, students and visitors. dical Emergency:
	 □ In case of an injured person immediately call 911. Calmly state: - Name of Caller - Name of Injured - Nature of Injury - Location of Injured - Phone number at the scene - Listen for Instructions from the 911 dispatcher □ Do not move an injured person unless their life will be in danger. □ Administer first aid if possible, to the injured person. If possible, ask someone to find an individual who is trained in first aid. □ If the victim is in a life-threatening condition and you are trained in emergency first aid, provide immediate care (e.g. rescue breathing, CPR, AED, etc.), if possible. □ Stay with the injured person until the First Responders arrive. □ Contact the Campus/Center manager to fill out the necessary NPC forms for documentation.
We	apon on Campus (gun, knife, mace, etc.):
	 If threatened: Call or have someone else call 911 immediately and notify the front office staff. Take note of the person's description/behavior/weapons and report the details to the 911 operator.

- o Implement LOCKDOWN procedure if required.
- o Remain in LOCKDOWN until an all clear command.

☐ If not threatened:

- o Advise student of NPC's "No weapons allowed on campus" policy.
- o Ask student to remove weapon from classroom.
- o Notify the front office staff for documentation purposes.

SUSPICIOUS PACKAGE

Please note, these are general steps that should be taken.

Suspicious Packages:

Suspicious packages are any items capable of concealing or containing harmful substances that has been left unattended and/or visibly shows indicators of posing a potential threat.

<u>Cha</u>	aracteristics:
	Excessive postage Handwritten or poorly typed addresses Misspellings of common words Strange return address or no return address Incorrect titles or title without a name Not addressed to a specific person Marked with restrictions, such as "Personal," "Confidential," or "Do not x-ray" Marked with any threatening language Postmarked from a city or state that does not match the return address.
Key	/ Appearances:
	Oily stains Discolorations Odor Excessive packaging material Excessive weight Ticking sound and/or protruding wires or aluminum foil Additionally, items such as briefcase, gym bag, suitcase, etc. may be deemed suspicious solely because it is discovered unattended in a public place or near a sensitive facility.
<u>W</u>	aat to Do with a Suspicious Package, Letter or Container:
	Do not panic. It is important for all of your actions to be careful & deliberate. Protect yourself and others from an exposure to an unknown material. Do not touch, move or attempt to clean up the unknown material. Isolate the area and evacuate all personnel from the immediate area. Contact the local Police Dept and your supervisor as soon as possible.

	Do not use radios or cell phones. All personnel who may have had contact with the unknown material should wash their hands with soap and warm water and shower with soap and warm water as soon as possible. Do not use bleach or other disinfectants. Make a list of names and contact information for all personnel who have come into contact with the unknown material. Provide this information to law enforcement and health officials. Carefully follow the instructions provided by law enforcement and health officials.						
VV 1	EATHER EMERGENCIES/ TORNADO						
Sev	ere Thunderstorm/Lightning:						
	Severe thunderstorm/lightning can occur without notice or warning and can create dangerous situations.						
	Stay indoors and do not go outside unless absolutely necessary.						
	Avoid water using electrical appliances and landline telephones.						
	Stay away from open doors and windows. Save all work and turn off computers (if possible). Power surges from lightening may damage						
_	them.						
	If the power goes out, please see "Utility Outage" information for guidance.						
	In the event of an injury or life- threatening situation, contact 911 immediately and notify your Campus/Center manager or their designee and/or one of the Executive team members.						
	Campus/Center manager of their designee and/or one of the Executive team members.						
Wii	nter Storms and Extreme Cold:						
	Be prepared by listening to local news and weather reports from organizations like the National Weather Service						
	Be aware of winter storm warnings: storms occurring within 12 to 24 hours.						
	Be aware of winter storm watch advisories: storms occurring within 12 to 48 hours.						
	Stay indoors during the storm.						
	If you must go outside, walk carefully on snowy, icy, walkways. Drive only if it is absolutely necessary. If you must drive: travel in the day; don't travel alone; keep						
_	others informed of your schedule; stay on main roads and avoid back road shortcuts.						
	If the power goes out, please see "Utility Outage" information for guidance.						
	In the event of an injury or life- threatening situation, contact 911 immediately and notify your						
	Campus/Center manager or their designee and/or one of the Executive team members.						

Tornado Watches and Warnings:

Tornadoes are nature's most violent storms. Spawned from powerful thunderstorms, tornadoes can cause fatalities and devastate a neighborhood in seconds. A tornado appears as a rotating, funnel-shaped cloud that extends from a thunderstorm to the ground with whirling winds that can reach 300 miles per hour. Damage paths can be in excess of one mile wide and 50 miles long. Every state is at some risk from this hazard.

If a tornado warning has been issued and you are inside:

- Stay Inside
- Stay away from outside walls, windows, mirrors, glass, overhead fixtures, and unsecured objects such as filing cabinets or bookcases.
- If possible, move to an interior corridor, or room or office without windows and crouch low with your hands covering the back of your head and neck.
- Do not leave the shelter until the storm is over.
- Continue to monitor the weather via radio or television until the tornado warning has been lifted for your area.

	If	а	tornado	warning	has	been	issued	and	you	are	outside
--	----	---	---------	---------	-----	------	--------	-----	-----	-----	---------

If you are in your car, get out of it. Never try to outrun a tornado.
Look for a nearby safe structure in which to take shelter.
☐ If there is no shelter, lie down flat in a low area such as a ditch away from trees with your
hands covering the back of your head and neck.
Gather outside. Do not attempt to reenter the building until instructed to do so.

RESPONSE TO WEATHER EMERGENCIES

Procedure 2517

General Principles

Short of a two-county disaster area being declared, the college as a whole never closes because of weather. If such a disaster occurs, the decision to close will be made by the college President.

In the event of a very severe weather situation, an individual campus or center might be closed for a period of time. If such a situation occurs, a decision to close a center or campus will be made by the Vice President for Learning and Student Services. If the VPLSS is not available, a designee will make the decision.

As a general rule, classes will not be canceled, so faculty and students need to exercise judgment regarding travel to campuses and centers for classes in severe weather conditions. If a faculty/staff member is unable to travel safely to a designated instructional/service location due to weather conditions, the faculty/staff person will contact his/her immediate supervisor. The supervisor, in conjunction with the campus coordinator or center manager, will coordinate contact of affected students, and provide cancellation notification.

If a class is missed because of weather conditions, it needs to be made up.

Process for Closing/Cancellation at a Center/Campus

In the event of severe weather conditions, individual campus operations coordinators or center managers will call the Vice President for Learning and Student Services as early as possible to discuss the local situation. The coordinators/managers will attempt to determine road conditions by contacting the local law enforcement agency and whether area schools have closed as a result of the weather conditions. If a campus coordinator does not live close enough to be aware of campus conditions early

in the morning, then another person will be designated to initiate a call to the Vice President for Learning and Student Services in the event of severe weather conditions.

If classes are to be canceled at a center or campus for a period of time, a decision to do so should be made, if possible:

- 1. By 6 a.m. for morning classes
- 2. By 10 a.m. for afternoon classes
- 3. By 3 p.m. for evening classes

If a decision to cancel classes at a center or campus has been made, the Vice President for Learning and Student Services will notify the Director of Marketing and Public Relations (or the Media Relations Coordinator) as soon as possible. A public announcement will be prepared in the MPR department and disseminated as appropriate.

If a decision is made to cancel classes at a center or campus, the Vice President for Learning and Student Services will contact the appropriate center/campus coordinator. The center/campus coordinator will initiate communications with others affected by the cancellation; which includes notification to other center/campus locations that originating connected classroom broadcasts will not be available. Affected connected classroom students will be notified through local coordination of center/campus coordinators.

If the campus is closed for safety reasons due to weather, all personnel must leave the campus. (Exception: Maintenance personnel who are working clearing the snow.)

REPORTING EMERGENCIES

Procedure 2510

Students, employees and others must report all emergencies occurring on College facilities to the campus or center office.

In emergency situations, 9-1-1 may be called first followed by an immediate notification to the campus operations coordinators and center managers.

Campus operations coordinators and center managers are responsible to post emergency contact information and procedures at designated campus and center locations.

Campus operations coordinators and center managers are responsible to collect and report information pertinent to the emergency to the President, or designee.

STUDENT NOTIFICATION

Procedure 2615

The campus and center office is authorized to make notifications to students that are of an emergency nature only.

Campus and center office personnel are responsible to screen each request.

DRUG-FREE STUDENT ENVIRONMENT

Procedure 2624

1.0 Scope

All Employees, Students, and visitors.

2.0 Purpose

It is the intent of Northland Pioneer College (NPC) to maintain a drug- and alcohol-free environment for its students and employees.

3.0 Definitions

3.1 Controlled substance - A drug or other substance that is controlled by the government because it may be abused or cause addiction.

4.0 Procedure

- 4.1 Students are expected and required to report to school in appropriate mental and physical condition. It is our intent and obligation to provide a drug- and alcohol-free, healthful, safe, and secure environment.
- 4.2 Enrolled students will at least once a year receive information provided by the district detailing;
- a) Standards of conduct related to the possession, use, or distribution of drugs and alcohol by students on the institutions' properties or as any part of the institution's activities.
- b) A description of applicable legal sanctions under local, state, and federal law for unlawful possession, use, or distribution of illicit drugs and alcohol.
- c) A description of the health risks associated with use of illicit drugs and the abuse of alcohol, and
- d) A description of any drug and alcohol counseling treatment, or rehabilitation or reentry programs that are available to students.
- 4.3 Students, as a condition of acceptance into specific programs, may be required to comply with more stringent rules that may include both random and scheduled drug testing.
- 4.4 NPC prohibits the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of controlled substances and alcohol on NPC premises or while participating in any NPC activity. In the event of a conflict between state and federal law, federal law shall control.
- 4.5 Violations will be referred to the Vice President for Learning and Student Services (VPLSS) for action in accordance with Procedure #2625 (Student Conduct Code). Disciplinary sanctions will be imposed, consistent with local, state and federal law. Violations may result in probation, suspension from school, or expulsion. Disciplinary sanctions may also include the completion of an appropriate rehabilitation program.

4.6 NPC recognizes drug and/or alcohol dependency as illnesses and major health problems. NPC also recognizes drug and alcohol abuse as potential health, safety, and security problems. Students needing help in dealing with such problems are encouraged to seek it either by requesting help or referral through an academic advising office or through their own resources. Conscientious efforts to seek help will not jeopardize the student's enrollment.

4.7 If required by federal or state law, regulation or NPC policy, violations will result in students being reported to local law enforcement officials for appropriate local, state, or federal action. Prosecution can result in fines, prison terms, or both.

4.8 NPC will conduct a biennial review of its Program to Prevent Illicit Use of Drugs and Abuse of Alcohol by Employees and Students to determine its effectiveness, implement needed changes, and ensure that disciplinary sanctions are consistently enforced.

WEAPONS ON CAMPUS

Procedure 2560

All persons: who attend classes offered by the College; who are employed by the College; who are visiting College or leased premises (whether managed by the College or by any other entity); who are using College vehicles; who are in attendance at any College-sponsored events and activities; or who otherwise have business within the property of Northland Pioneer College, are prohibited from carrying, displaying, storing, or otherwise possessing weapons either on their person, in College owned or operated vehicles, or concealed within their immediate control, except as provided in Arizona Revised Statutes §12-781, and in accordance with A.R.S. §13-3102(A)(1), (A)(2), and (A)(10).

For the purposes of College Policies and Procedures, "weapon" is defined as any type of object or substance designed to or reasonably expected to inflict injury, incapacitate, or cause death, including (without limitation) all firearms (whether loaded or unloaded), edged weapons (including knives of any kind with a blade length greater than three inches), martial arts weapons, bows and arrows, devices which expel projectiles (such as BB guns, air guns, and pellet guns), as defined in A.R.S. §13-105(15) & (19), and A.R.S. §13-3101, but excluding normally available over-the counter self-defense chemical repellents available to the general public. "Weapon" is also defined as including any type of explosive, fireworks (including fire crackers, sparklers, rockets, or any propellant activated device), or explosive devices (including nitroglycerin, dynamite, black powder, plastic explosives, or any similar devices) as defined in A.R.S. §13-3101 and §13-3104.

All College employees and students are required to report violations and suspected violations of this Procedure to College administration immediately.

Persons excluded from this policy:

- 1. Any certified peace officer, currently employed by a law enforcement agency and performing his or her official duties.
- 2. Upon the approval of the president or designee, any person possessing a weapon for the purpose of teaching firearm safety, hunter safety, martial arts, law enforcement procedures or related course.

- 3. Upon approval of the president or designee, any person possessing a weapon for the purpose of demonstrating for educational purposes, any of the above stated weapons.
- 4. Any person, otherwise approved by the president or designee.
- 5. Any firearm that is lawfully stored and locked in a personally owned (not College-owned) motor vehicle or compartment of a motorcycle and which is not visible from the outside of the motor vehicle or motorcycle in accordance with A.R.S. §12-781.

Sanctions for Violations

Failure to comply with this policy, may result in, but is not limited to:

- 1. Sanctions available under applicable laws.
- 2. Sanctions available under the College Student Code of Conduct and/or the College Policies and Procedures, as applicable.
- 3. Removal or ejection from the property of the institution at which the violation occurs by public peace officers and/or authorized representatives of the concerned institution;
- 4. Utilization of the processes of law under A.R.S. §13-2911 regarding interference with the peaceful conduct of educational institutions.

SMOKE-FREE WORKPLACE & STUDENT ENVIRONMENT

Procedure 2545

Smoking is prohibited in all college-owned, or leased facilities, including a distance of 20 feet from any entrances, windows and ventilation systems so that persons entering or leaving buildings shall not be subjected to breathing tobacco smoke and so that tobacco smoke does not enter the building through entrances, windows, ventilation systems or any other means.

Smoking shall be defined as inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying or possessing any lighted tobacco product, including cigars, cigarettes, pipe tobacco and any other lighted tobacco product.

Smoking is prohibited in all college vehicles including vans, trucks, automobiles, and leased vehicles.

Smoking is permitted on all outdoor patios so long as tobacco smoke does not enter areas where smoking is prohibited.

"No smoking" signs or the international "no smoking" symbol shall be clearly and conspicuously posted identifying where smoking is prohibited. A notice informing individuals where complaints regarding violations of the "no smoking" procedure may be registered shall be included with all "No smoking" signs or symbols.

A conspicuous sign clearly stating that smoking is prohibited. will be placed at all entrances of all buildings and in all vehicles. All ashtrays shall be removed from any area where smoking is prohibited.

Any person who is smoking in violation of the Smoke-free Arizona act shall be informed that smoking is illegal and shall be requested immediately stop smoking. A person who smokes where smoking is prohibited is guilty of a petty offense and associated fines.

If a student is found to be in violation of this procedure, the violation will be referred to the Vice President for Learning and Student Services office for action in accordance with Procedure #2625 (Student Code of Conduct). Violations can result in probation or permanent suspension from school.

If an employee is found to be in violation of this procedure, the violation will be referred to the appropriate vice president for action in accordance with due process procedures. Violations may result in disciplinary action. The prohibition on smoking shall be communicated to all existing employees by April 30, 2007 and to all prospective employees upon their application for employment.

An employee will not be discharged or retaliated against because that employee exercises any rights afforded by Arizona State law or reports or attempts to prosecute a violation of the Smoke-free Arizona act.

VISITORS AND CHILDREN IN/ON NPC FACILITIES

Procedure 2508

1.0 Scope This procedure applies to all individuals or organizations engaging in or conducting activities associated with NPC, including students and employees

2.0 Purpose

Northland Pioneer College (NPC) welcomes visitors, including children, to all NPC facilities. The purpose of this procedure is to promote the health, safety, and well-being of all NPC visitors.

3.0 Definitions

- 3.1 Children means individuals under the age of 18.
- 3.2 Facilities means NPC campuses and centers (buildings and grounds), and all properties owned and operated by, or leased by NPC.
- 3.3 Visitors means individuals at NPC facilities who are neither enrolled nor employed by NPC.

4.0 Procedure

4.1 Visitors: Visitors are welcome at all public meetings and public activities held at NPC facilities, provided they do not interfere with the conduct of classes, student or NPC activities, or NPC business. Visitors may be invited to attend activities intended for students, faculty or staff at the discretion of the faculty or staff member organizing the activity.

Visitors will be held to the standard of conduct described in Article III.B of <u>Procedure #2625 - Student Codes of Conduct</u> and <u>ARS §13-2911</u>. Visitors violating one or more of these articles or <u>ARS §13-2911</u> are subject to a written warning, removal from the property, and/or may lose NPC visiting privileges. Such action may be taken by the President or designee.

4.2 Children on Campus: Children visiting NPC facilities must be under the immediate supervision of an adult at all times, unless they are enrolled in classes or participating in other NPC sponsored activities intended for students.

Individuals who bring children to NPC facilities, unless as described above, are solely responsible for their supervision. Employees, students, and other adults maintain the sole responsibility for the safety of any child they bring to NPC. Leaving children unattended is prohibited.

4.3 Children of Employees and Students: NPC employees may bring their child(ren) to NPC facilities for limited periods of time while the employee is engaged in work activities, with the approval of their supervisor. Students may bring their child(ren) to NPC facilities for limited periods of time while the students are engaged in learning or other NPC activities, with approval of the classroom instructor or activity sponsor.

4.4 Assumption of Risk: Bringing children to NPC facilities and events carries inherent risks that cannot be eliminated regardless of the care taken to avoid injury or harm. These risks include exposure to hazardous materials and/or chemicals, property damage, bodily injury, illness, or death from slips, trips, falls, contact with another person, being struck, any possible source of danger on or near the road that could lead to a vehicle crash, heat exhaustion, heat stroke, and hyperthermia. In consideration of bringing children to NPC facilities, parents and legal guardians agree to release and indemnify NPC against any claim for any losses, damages or injuries arising out of or in connection with bringing child(ren) to NPC facilities.

4.5 Revocation: Allowing employees and students to bring children to NPC facilities and events as described is a privilege and may be revoked at the discretion of the President or designee if the provisions of this procedure are violated or the privilege is abused. NPC may also prohibit an employee or student from bringing children to campus if other students or employees are directly impacted and reasonably object.

An impacted employee or student for whom the presence of children in their work or educational setting is causing a disruption should advise their supervisor or the classroom instructor. If there is no resolution through contact with the supervisor or instructor, the issue can be escalated to the next supervisory level.

EMERGENCY FACILITY CLOSURES

Procedure 2515

The College recognizes that campus facilities may be unable to be used on a scheduled or unscheduled basis during emergencies and provides these guidelines for use during facility closure.

- 1. The Vice President for Administrative Services will notify other College officers and employees of any scheduled building closures as soon as possible. An officer of the College will determine when buildings are unusable.
- 2. Supervisors will have the responsibility for rescheduling the work of employees under their direction for completion at a different site, if possible.
- 3. Officers of the College will work together to provide alternate work sites and/or alternate work assignments for employees who are in buildings scheduled to be closed.
- 4. When the loss of utilities or other unscheduled event makes the workplace intolerable, the immediate supervisor may select another place for employees to continue assigned work.

- 5. If it is not possible for the employee to perform their regular job functions at another site, the employee may be reassigned to assist employees in another building.
- 6. If an employee is unable to be given a suitable alternate assignment and is unable to provide services to other campus departments, that employee may appropriately be released from duties without any deduction from accrued leave.
- 7. If an employee is unwilling to accept an alternate assignment, that employee may elect to use accrued leave.
- 8. When the assigned work site is open, as an employer, the College maintains a reasonable expectation that employees will attend their place of work for scheduled work hours.
- 9. If an employee is unable to attend their place of work because of inclement weather or a natural disaster when the employee's work site is open, the employee must notify his/her direct supervisor. In exceptional circumstances, and taking into consideration the needs of the institution, consultation with the supervisor may conclude that the employee is not required that day, in which case the employee may further arrange with the supervisor to claim a leave day. The arrangement must be confirmed in writing with the supervisor as soon as possible upon return to work.

EMERGENCY RESPONSE

Procedure 2150

A. PURPOSE

In the case of an emergency, it is important for Northland Pioneer College (NPC) employees to be as fully prepared as possible to ensure the safest outcome for everyone affected. Safety preparation is an important part of our responsibility to our students and fellow employees. Employees are encouraged to read and be familiar with the NPC Emergency Response Plan and supporting documents; which are available on the MyNPC website or at the front office of any campus upon request.

In all cases, fire and/or police agencies will be in command of an emergency occurring at, or affecting, any NPC facility. The designated emergency responder from NPC will be the Campus/Center Manager or designee as deemed necessary by the Northland Pioneer College President (President) or designee. This does not negate the responsibilities of other college officials.

B. DEFINITIONS

Disaster – A regional or state event as declared by local, county, state, or federal officials. Including but not limited to; The National Weather Center (NWC), United States Forest Service (USFS), Navajo County Sheriff's Office (NCSO), Apache County Sheriff's Office (ACSO), Arizona Department of Public Safety (DPS), Arizona Governor's Office (AGO).

Electronic Notification – Email or Text Message.

Emergency – An unexpected or dangerous situation that disrupts the regular function of NPC services or activities, or poses a safety risk to any persons or infrastructure.

Events – Short term natural occurrences such as lightning, snow, and wildfires as issued by NWC or USFS.

Incident – An isolated situation, sufficiently short in duration or minimal in scope as to not warrant classification as an Emergency.

C. OBJECTIVES

- 1. To save lives and avoid injuries
- 2. To promote environments that foster safety and preparedness for all students, employees, visitors, and others present on College property or at college-sponsored activities
- 3. To promote a fast, effective reaction in coping with emergencies
- 4. To communicate with emergency response personnel, news media, the community, and other audiences
- 5. To ensure students and staff understand the procedures that are in place to ensure their safety
- 6. To help the college community review, know, and practice emergency response drills
- 7. To safeguard college property and records
- 8. To help the college restore conditions back to normal with minimal confusion as promptly as possible after an emergency while supporting faculty, students and staff.

D. RESPONSIBILITY AND CONTROL

The Emergency Response Plan is under the control of the College President/designee. In the event of an emergency, the President or designee will implement the necessary plan(s) to limit injuries, damages, or disruption of services and preserve the peace and order, which may include, but is not limited to, emergencies that:

- Suspend regular academic activities
- Restrict access to any NPC facility
- Call for resources from NPC or outside organizations

The President or designee will be responsible for concluding the Emergency Response Plan and the resumption of normal activities.

E. DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

The President has the primary responsibility for overseeing development and implementation of NPC's procedures related to emergencies. The President may delegate all or a portion of responsibility before or during an emergency situation. Any delegation of responsibility should be done in writing. If an existing emergency does not allow for a written delegation, an electronic notification will be sent until such time as a written delegation can be completed. The office receiving the designation will maintain the letter of delegation.

F. RESPONSE REVIEW

After the conclusion of an emergency and the return to normal college schedules/activities; The President will commission a review of the emergency. This review should be completed within 90 days. The review should cover:

NPC procedure efficiency

- Communication/coordination efficiency
- Injuries or Damages
- Post-incident support for persons affected

The purpose of the review is to find ways to improve NPC's response to emergencies and support those affected by them. If applicable, the review should make recommendations on how to make such improvements. Once completed the review shall be retained by the VPAS office.

HAZING PREVENTION

Policy 1431

Northland Pioneer College (NPC) seeks to promote a safe learning environment. Hazing is antithetical to that goal. Hazing by organizations, groups or individuals is strictly prohibited at NPC. All students, faculty, and staff shall take reasonable measures within the scope of their individual authority to prevent violations of the Hazing Prevention Procedure, including reporting incidents of hazing when they occur.

I. Definitions

"Hazing" means any intentional, knowing or reckless act committed by a student, faculty, or staff whether individually or in concert with other persons, against another student, and in which both of the following apply:

- The act was committed in connection with an initiation into, an affiliation with or the maintenance of membership in any organization that is affiliated with an educational institution.
- The act contributes to a substantial risk of potential physical injury, mental harm or degradation or causes physical injury, mental harm or personal degradation.

A partial list of examples of hazing includes:

- paddling in any form
- physical or psychological shocks
- late work sessions that interfere with scholastic activities
- advocating or promoting alcohol or substance abuse
- tests of endurance
- submission of members or prospective members to potentially dangerous or hazardous circumstances or activities which have a foreseeable potential for resulting in personal injury
- any activity which by its nature may have the potential to cause mental distress, panic, human degradation, or embarrassment.
- 2. "**Organization**" means an athletic team, association, order, society, corps, cooperative, club or other similar group that is affiliated with an educational institution and whose membership consists primarily of students enrolled at that educational institution.
- 3. "**Student**" means, for purposes of this procedure, any person who is enrolled at NPC, any person who has been accepted for enrollment at NPC or any person who intends to enroll at NPC within the next twelve (12) calendar months. A person who meets the definition of a student for purposes of this

paragraph shall continue to be defined as a student for purposes of this procedure until the person graduates, transfers, or withdraws from NPC.

II. Prohibited Conduct

- Hazing is prohibited at NPC.
- 2. Any solicitation to engage in hazing is prohibited.
- 3. Aiding and abetting another person who is engaged in hazing is prohibited.
- 4. It is not a defense to a violation of the hazing prevention procedure if the hazing victim consented to or acquiesced in the hazing activity.
- 5. All students, faculty and staff shall take reasonable measures within the scope of their individual authority to prevent violations of the hazing prevention procedure.

III. Complaints and Reports

Duty to Report: Any employee or student who witnesses, becomes aware of, or is the victim of hazing shall immediately report the incident to the Director of Student Services (DofSS). If an employee is involved or a victim of hazing the employee should report the incident to their direct supervisor or Associate Vice President of Human Resource (AVPHR). If the DofSS is unavailable, a report to the DofSS would involve a conflict of interest, or the DofSS is the accused the employee or student shall report the hazing to the Vice President for Learning and Student Services. Report directly to the AVPHR or DofSS:

Employees involved in or victim of hazing:

Name: Nicole Ulibarri

Title IX Deputy Coordinator - Employees

EEO and ADA/504 Coordinator

Office of Human Resources

Tiponi Community Center, Human Resources Room 302, Painted Desert Campus, Holbrook

(928) 524-7471

Email: nicole.ulibarri@npc.edu

Student involved in or victim of hazing:

Name: Josh Rogers

Title IX Coordinator - Students Office of Student Services

Student Center, Room 109, Silver Creek Campus, Snowflake

(928) 536-6227

Email: joshua.rogers@npc.edu

Such a report may be made at any time (including during non-business hours) by using the telephone number or email address, or by mail to the office address listed above.

Report online, using the reporting form posted at: www.npc.edu/report-it

1. Investigation

All complaints or reports of hazing shall be promptly and thoroughly investigated. To the extent possible, a hazing complaint will be treated as confidential; however, the College has a responsibility to all employees and students to investigate hazing charges, which may include interviewing the offenders and any possible witnesses. If the hazing incident that has been reported falls under the definition of Sexual Harassment as defined in our Equal Opportunity, Harassment, and Nondiscrimination Policy (Policy 1102), the Title IX Coordinator will follow the procedure as outlined in Procedure 2110, Process A, Section 14. If not, or if no formal complaint is filed under Process A, The Director of Student Services will follow the procedure as outlined in Procedure 2110, Process B, Section 6. Both Process A and Process B include an appeals process.

2. Sanctions

Violations of this procedure shall be considered a grave violation of the Student Conduct Code (Procedure 2625) and will subject a student to discipline up to and including dismissal. Any employee who knowingly permitted, authorized or condoned the hazing activity in violation of this Procedure shall be considered cause for discipline up to and including dismissal. In addition to these consequences, an Organization as defined in this Procedure may be disciplined by the revocation or suspension of an organization's permission to conduct operations at NPC if the organization knowingly permitted, authorized or condoned the hazing activity. Other sanctions against an Organization may include:

- 1. loss of campus privileges for the student organization.
- 2. restitution for damages that may have resulted from the incident.
- 3. a statement of warning.
- 4. a probationary period.

Reinstatement of the Organization may be conditioned on compliance with any of the foregoing or any other reasonable conditions imposed by NPC. An Organization shall be afforded a pre-suspension hearing before the president or his designee to afford it an opportunity to rebut the allegations against it. Any substantiated hazing activity that involves a violation of criminal law by any person shall be reported to local law enforcement personnel.

IV. Retaliation

Students and employees are prohibited from retaliation, intimidation, threats, coercion or other discrimination against any individual for exercising that individual's rights or responsibilities under this procedure. Any such acts of retaliation should be reported to the Director of Student Services in the case of students or to the Chief Human Resource Officer in the case of employees.

V. Intention

This Procedure is not intended to prohibit:

- 1. Customary athletic events, contests or competitions that are sponsored by an educational institution.
- 2. Any activity or conduct that furthers the goals of a legitimate educational curriculum, a legitimate extracurricular program or a legitimate military training program.

REGISTERED SEX OFFENDERS

Procedure 2623

1.0 Scope

This procedure applies to all persons who apply to Northland Pioneer College (NPC) for admission or are enrolled in NPC and are identified as registered sex offenders and required to register pursuant to Section §13-3821 of the Arizona Revised Statutes.

2.0 Purpose

To address the admission and continued enrollment of registered sex offenders at NPC.

3.0 Definitions

- **3.1 Registered sex offender:** A person required to register as defined and provided in A.R.S. §13-3821.
- **3.2 NPC Campus Assessment, Response, and Education (CARE) Team:** A team composed of faculty, staff, and administrators appointed by the president of NPC. The CARE Team will determine if the registered sex offender presents a threat or a potential danger to the NPC's community.
- **3.3 Administrative Withdrawal:** The withdrawal of a student from a course by the Vice President for Learning and Student Services (VPLSS), the Registrar, Faculty, or other authorized NPC-personnel.

4.0 Procedure

- 4.1 **Policy:** NPC reserves the right to deny or revoke admission of registered sex offenders in accordance with **Policy #1290**.
- 4.2 **Responsibilities:** NPC reserves the right to deny or revoke admission of a registered sex offender upon notification by local authority as required in **Section §13-3825** of the Arizona Revised Statutes. NPC reserves the right to evaluate and document special cases and to refuse admission if it is determined that the registered sex offender is a threat or a potential danger to the NPC's community or if such refusal is considered to be in the best interest of NPC. Students whose admission is suspended after enrollment must be notified of their right to an appeal process and must be provided with due process.

4.3 Procedures

- a) A registered sex offender shall identify themselves to the office of the VPLSS. If another NPC employee is notified, the NPC employee shall notify the office of the VPLSS.
- b) When NPC learns that an applicant or enrolled student is a registered sex offender, the applicant or student will not be allowed to register for classes.
- c) If the registered sex offender is an applicant, written notification will be sent via certified mail by the VPLSS to the home address listed in the student information system that admission to NPC has been postponed based on his or

her listing on the sex offender registry and pending completion of an appeal process. The applicant must initiate the appeal process within ten (10) college-business days of the date on the notification sent by NPC. Failure by the applicant to initiate the appeal process within ten (10) college-business days of notification from NPC will forfeit his or her right to appeal.

- d) If the registered sex offender is an enrolled student, written notification will be sent via certified mail to the mailing address listed in the student information system. The written notification will require the student to initiate the appeals process within ten (10) college-business days of the date on the notification sent by NPC in order to receive consideration to remain enrolled. The individual will remain provisionally enrolled pending the outcome of the appeal process. Failure by the student to initiate the appeal process within ten (10) college-business days of the date on the notification from NPC will result in written notice of administrative withdrawal from all current and future semesters, and forfeiture of the individual's right to appeal.
- e) Appeal process for denial of admission or withdrawal for registered sex offender:

The applicant or withdrawn student shall be given notice that explains the appeal procedure and requests the following information within ten (10) college-business days following the date of such notice:

- i. Formal request for an appeal
- ii. Disclosure of the nature of the offense for which the person has been convicted;
- iii. Justification for consideration of admission, reinstatement, or continued enrollment; and
- iv. Statement acknowledging the individual's understanding that his or her identity and status as a registered sex offender will be publicized within the NPC community in accordance with federal and state law if admitted or reinstated.
 - f) Upon receipt of a request for appeal within the required ten (10) college-business days of notification, the VPLSS will convene the CARE Team for a hearing of the registered sex offender's appeal. The purpose of the hearing will be to determine if the registered sex offender is a threat or a potential danger to the NPC community. The CARE Team will review the information submitted and make a recommendation by a simple majority vote within fourteen (14) college-business days of receiving the letter of appeal. The Co-Chairs of CARE Team will serve as co-chairs of the panel. The VPLSS will review the recommendation, make a final decision, and inform the registered sex offender in writing of the decision. If the VPLSS determines that the registered sex offender presents a threat or potential danger to the NPC's community, denial of admission to NPC will be permanent. If the registered sex offender is currently enrolled, and the VPLSS determines that the individual is a threat or

potential danger to the NPC's community, he or she will be administratively withdrawn from classes, will receive a 100% refund, and will be denied future admission/enrollment to NPC. The resolution of the appeal by the VPLSS shall be final.

- 4.4 **Waiver:** If a student or applicant fails to comply with the terms of this procedure, he or she will forfeit the right to appeal the denial of admission or enrollment at NPC.
- 4.5 **Notice:** In accordance with the Federal Campus Sex Crimes Prevention Act, NPC will inform the college community of any known sex offenders attending NPC. The following site may be accessed to obtain information on registered sex offenders: azdps.gov/Services/Sex Offender/.
- 4.6 Interpretation: Authority for interpretation of this procedure rests with the VPLSS.

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

Procedure 2750

Section 1: Purpose and Goal

Northland Pioneer College is committed to protecting the safety, health and well-being of all employees and other individuals in our workplace. We recognize that alcohol abuse and drug use pose a significant threat to our goals. We have established a drug-free workplace program that balances our respect for individuals with the need to maintain an alcohol and drug-free environment.

Northland Pioneer College encourages employees to voluntarily seek help with drug and alcohol problems.

The purpose of this policy is to ensure that no employee under any circumstances comes to work under the influence of drugs or alcohol and to ensure all employees abide by the laws pertaining to alcohol and drug use while at work. No person may consume or be under the influence of drugs or alcohol while attending classes, at any official meetings, or while fulfilling employment responsibilities. Employees must conduct themselves in a responsible and professional manner at all times.

Covered Workers

Any individual who conducts business for the college, is applying for a position or is conducting business on the college's property is covered by our drug-free workplace policy. Our policy includes, but is not limited to the President, executive staff, managers, supervisors, full-time employees, part-time employees, off-site employees, contractors, volunteers, interns, and applicants.

Applicability

Our drug-free workplace policy is intended to apply whenever anyone is representing or conducting business for the college. Therefore, this policy applies during all working hours, whenever conducting business or representing the college, while on call, paid standby, while on college property, at college-

sponsored events, and while attending classes and field trips. Exceptions to this policy for special events may be granted with prior permission.

Prohibited Behavior

The college strictly prohibits the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of controlled substances and alcohol on college premises or while participating in any college activity. Prescription and over-the-counter drugs are not prohibited when taken in standard dosage and/or according to a physician's prescription. Any employee taking prescribed or over-the-counter medications will be responsible for consulting the prescribing physician and/or pharmacist to ascertain whether the medication may interfere with safe performance of his/her job. If the use of a medication could compromise the safety of the employee, fellow employees or the public, it is the employee's responsibility to use appropriate human resource procedures (e.g., call in sick, use leave, request change of duty, notify supervisor, notify Human Resources Department) to avoid unsafe workplace practices.

The illegal or unauthorized use of prescription drugs is prohibited. It is a violation of our drug-free workplace policy to intentionally misuse and/or abuse prescription medications. Appropriate disciplinary action will be taken if job performance deterioration and/or other accidents occur.

Notification of Convictions

Any employee who is convicted of a criminal drug or alcohol violation must notify the college in writing within five calendar days of the conviction. The college will take appropriate action within 30 days of notification. Local, state, and federal contracting agencies will be notified when appropriate.

Searches

Entering the college's property constitutes consent to searches and inspections. If an individual is suspected of violating the drug-free workplace policy, he or she may be asked to submit to a search or inspection at any time. Searches can be conducted of college property.

Drug Testing

To ensure the accuracy and fairness of our testing program, all testing will be conducted according to Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) guidelines where applicable and will include a comprehensive screening test; a confirmation test; the opportunity for a split sample; review by a Medical Review Officer, including the opportunity for employees who test positive to provide a legitimate medical explanation, such as a physician's prescription, for the positive result; and a documented chain of custody.

All drug-testing information will be maintained in separate confidential records.

Each employee, as a condition of employment, will be required to participate in post-accident or reasonable suspicion testing upon selection or request of management. Pre-employment testing may be required for employees in safety-sensitive areas related to certification or agency requirements.

Prescreening testing may include but is not limited to such substances as amphetamines, cocaine, opiates, alcohol, and barbiturates. Testing for the presence of alcohol may be conducted by breath or blood analysis. Testing for the presence of the metabolites of drugs may be conducted by the urinalysis. Post-accident and reasonable suspicion testing will include a comprehensive analysis.

Any employee who tests positive will be immediately removed from duty, referred to a substance abuse professional for assessment and recommendations, required to successfully complete recommended rehabilitation including continuing care. The employee will be required to pass a fitness-for-duty examination and sign a Return-to-Work Agreement. Upon learning of allegations of non-compliance that may constitute cause, the President may initiate Due Process Procedure <u>2755</u>.

An employee will be subject to the same consequences of a positive test if he/she refuses the screening or the test, adulterates or dilutes the specimen, substitutes the specimen with that from another person or sends an imposter, will not sign the required forms or refuses to cooperate in the testing process in such a way that prevents completion of the test.

Consequences

One of the goals of our drug-free workplace program is to encourage employees to voluntarily seek help with alcohol and/or drug problems. If, however, an individual violates the policy, the consequences are serious.

In the case of applicants, if he or she violates the drug-free workplace policy, the offer of employment can be withdrawn. The applicant may reapply after one year and must successfully pass a preemployment drug test if they are applying for a safety sensitive position.

If an employee violates the policy, he or she may be subject to disciplinary action and may be required to enter rehabilitation. Nothing in this policy prohibits the employee from being disciplined or discharged for other violations and/or performance problems.

Return-to-Work Agreements

Following a violation of the drug-free workplace policy, an employee may be offered an opportunity to participate in rehabilitation. In such cases, the employee must sign and abide by the terms set forth in a Return-to-Work Agreement as a condition of continued employment.

Assistance

Northland Pioneer College recognizes that alcohol and drug abuse and addiction are treatable illnesses. We also realize that early intervention and support improve the success of rehabilitation. To support our employees, our drug-free workplace policy:

- Encourages employees to seek help if they are concerned that they or their family members may have a drug and/or alcohol problem.
- Encourages employees to utilize the services of qualified professionals in the community to assess the seriousness of suspected drug or alcohol problems and identify appropriate sources of help.

- Ensures the availability of a current list of community professionals.
- Offers all employees and their family members assistance with alcohol and drug problems through the Employee Assistance Program (EAP).
- Allows the use of accrued paid leave while seeking treatment for alcohol and other drug problems.

Treatment for alcoholism and/or other drug use disorders may be covered by the employee benefit plan. However, the ultimate financial responsibility for recommended treatment belongs to the employee.

Confidentiality

All information received by the college through the drug-free workplace program is confidential communication. Access to this information is limited to those who have a legitimate need to know in compliance with relevant laws and management policies.

Shared Responsibility

A safe and productive drug-free workplace is achieved through cooperation and shared responsibility. Both employees and supervisors have important roles to play.

All employees are required to not report to work or be subject to duty while their ability to perform job duties is impaired due to on- or off-duty use of alcohol or other drugs.

In addition, employees and supervisors are encouraged to:

- Be concerned about working in a safe environment.
- Support fellow workers in seeking help.
- Use the Employee Assistance Program.
- Report dangerous behavior to their supervisor.

Communication

Communicating our drug-free workplace policy to both supervisors and employees is critical to our success. To ensure all employees are aware of their role in supporting our drug-free workplace program:

- All employees have access to the policy.
- The policy will be reviewed in orientation sessions with new employees

COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

Procedure 2751

Prevention and Control

"Communicable disease" means an infectious disease that is spread from person to person through casual contact, exposure to body fluids, or respiratory droplets. Examples of communicable diseases include, but are not limited to: tuberculosis (TB), measles, German measles (rubella), hepatitis,

meningitis, influenza, Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS), norovirus, human immunodeficiency virus infection and acquired immunodeficiency syndrome (HIV/AIDS) and exotic pathogens (e.g., Ebola and certain strains of influenza).

Students with communicable diseases may pose a threat to the health and safety of students and staff. In responding to such threats, the college will strive to maintain a balance between the need to control communicable diseases and the need to protect students' legal rights. No student or employee shall knowingly expose students or other employees to a communicable disease.

Decisions regarding the educational status of students with communicable diseases generally will be made on a case-by-case basis in accordance with this policy and its administrative regulation. For all designated communicable diseases, the college will fully comply with all reporting, exclusion, and contact control measures required by the Arizona Department of Health Services and the Navajo and Apache County Health Departments.

When college officials have sufficient reason to believe that a student or employee has contracted a communicable disease and that through transmission, there is potential harm and/or risk to other students and employees, the student or employee will be required to be evaluated by medical professionals at their expense within a designated time frame. Should the student or employee not follow through with a medical evaluation within the designated time frame, they will be removed from all college activities/responsibilities until medical evaluation is attained.

Students or employees who have a communicable disease shall be excluded from the college only if he or she presents a direct threat to the health or safety of others as determined by a medical evaluation, as recommended by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, and as required by the Arizona Department of Health Services and the Navajo and Apache County Health Departments. Reasonable accommodation will be utilized when there is medical justification that the transmission of the disease is highly doubtful and/or the risk of further exposure or injury to other students and employees is improbable.

The right to privacy and confidentiality of any student or employee who has contracted a communicable disease will be respected. Employees and students must maintain the confidentiality of medical records and medical information pursuant to state and federal law. Disclosure of medical condition will only occur to the extent required to minimize the health risks to other students and employees. The President or designee will determine appropriate disclosure of information.

TITLE IX

PROTECTING AGAINST DISCRIMINATION, HARASSMENT, RETALIATION

Preventing Sexual Harassment at Northland Pioneer College

This information is a resource for students, employees, and third parties to learn more about NPC's Title IX Equal Opportunity, Harassment & Nondiscrimination Policy and the protections under the 2020 Title IX regulatory changes. If you have experienced or witnessed an act of sexual harassment, discrimination, or dating/partner violence, you are encouraged to report the incident to your college's Title IX Coordinator.

Immediate Assistance

If you are in an emergency situation, make sure you are in a safe place and call 911. For non-emergencies, contact your college's Title IX Coordinator or local law enforcement.

Sexual Harassment and Discrimination Policy

The policy of Northland Pioneer College (NPC) is to provide an educational, employment, and business environment free of sexual violence, unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduct or communications constituting Sexual Harassment as prohibited by state and federal law. Discrimination under this Policy is an unequal treatment of a student based on the student's actual or perceived gender, sexual orientation, or pregnancy. This Policy prohibits Sexual Harassment and Discrimination in any college education program or activity, which means all academic, educational, extracurricular, and other programs.

Sex-based Harassment is a form of sex discrimination and means sexual harassment and other harassment on the basis of sex, including sex stereotypes, sex characteristics, pregnancy or related conditions, sexual orientation, and gender identity; sexual assault, dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking.

Josh Rogers
Students Interim Title IX Coordinator
Director of Student Service
Snowflake/Taylor Campus
Office of Student Services
Student Center, Rm 109
(928) 536-6227 joshua.rogers@npc.edu

Nicole Ulibarri
Employees Title IX Deputy Coordinator
Director of Employee Relations & Staffing
Holbrook Campus
Human Resources Office
Tiponi Center, Rm 300
(928) 524-7471 nicole.ulibarri@npc.edu

Policy 1102 Equal Opportunity, Harassment and Nondiscrimination

NPC adheres to all federal, state, and local civil rights laws prohibiting discrimination and harassment in employment and education. NPC does not discriminate in its admissions practices, employment practices, or educational programs or activities on the basis of sex, except as may be permitted by law. As a recipient of federal financial assistance for education activities, NPC is required by Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (Title IX) to ensure that all of its education programs and activities do not discriminate on the basis of sex. Sex includes sex assigned at birth, sex stereotypes, sex characteristics, gender identity, sexual orientation, and pregnancy or related conditions. Sex discrimination is prohibited under Title IX and by NPC Policy, and it includes sex-based harassment, sexual assault, dating and domestic violence, stalking, quid pro quo harassment, hostile environment harassment, disparate treatment, and disparate impact.

NPC also prohibits retaliation against any person opposing discrimination or harassment or participating in any internal or external investigation or complaint process related to allegations of

sex discrimination.

Any NPC faculty member, employee, or student who acts to deny, deprive, or limit the educational, employment, residential, or social access, opportunities, and/or benefits of any member of NPC community on the basis of sex is in violation of the Equal Opportunity, Harassment, and Nondiscrimination Policy.

Any person may report sex discrimination (whether or not the person reporting is alleged to have experienced the conduct) in person, by mail, by telephone, by video, or by email, using the contact information listed for the Title IX Coordinator (below). A report may be made at any time (including during non-business hours) by contacting the Title IX Office.

Questions regarding Title IX, including its application and/or concerns about noncompliance, should be directed to the Title IX Coordinator. For a complete copy of the Policy or more information, please visit https://www.npc.edu/title-ix or contact the Title IX Coordinator.

For sex-based allegations:

Josh Rogers, Director of Student Services - Title IX Coordinator Silver Creek Campus (Snowflake) – Student Center Rm 107 PO Box 610 – Holbrook, AZ. 86025-610 928-536-6227

joshua.rogers@npc.edu

A person may also file a complaint with the appropriate federal, state, or local agency within the time frame required by law. Depending upon the nature of the complaint, the appropriate agency may be the U.S. Department of Education Office for Civil Rights (OCR), the Department of Justice, the Equal Opportunity Commission, and/or another appropriate federal or state agency.

Office for Civil Rights (OCR)

Denver Office

Cesar E. Chavez Memorial Building, 1244 Speer Boulevard, Suite 310

Denver, CO, 80204-3582 Telephone: (303) 844-5695 Facsimile: (303) 844-4303 Email: OCR.Denver@ed.gov

Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights Office for Civil Rights, National Headquarters U.S. Department of Education Lyndon Baines Johnson Dept. of Education Building

400 Maryland Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20202-1100 Telephone: 800-421-3481

Fax: 202-453-6012; TDD: 800-877-8339

Email: OCR@ed.gov

Within any Resolution Process related to this Policy, NPC provides reasonable accommodations to persons with disabilities and religious accommodations, when that accommodation is consistent with federal and state law.

NPC CRIME STATISTICS

Reports submitted for the last three years.

Under the provisions of Title II of Public Law 101-542, The Crime Awareness and Campus Security Act of 1990, the College President, or personnel designated by the College President, shall establish a plan for crime awareness and campus security. The Northland Pioneer College Plan for Crime Awareness and Campus Security is broken down into the following sections of Procedure 2555:

Reporting crimes and emergencies occurring on or next to Campus.

Security and access to campus facilities

Campus law enforcement

Crime prevention awareness and education

Use and sale of alcoholic beverages and illegal drugs.

Reports are submitted every October and cover the previous calendar year.

On Campus means any building or property owned or controlled by an institution within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area and used by the institution in direct support of, or in a manner related to, the institution's educational purposes, including residence halls; and any building or property that is within or reasonably contiguous to the area identified in paragraph (1) of this definition, that is owned by the institution but controlled by another person, is frequently used by students, and supports institutional purposes (such as a food vendor or other retail vendor).

Noncampus means any building or property owned or controlled by a student organization that is officially recognized by the institution; or any building or property owned or controlled by an institution that is used in direct support of, or in relation to, the institution's educational purposes, is frequently used by students, and is not within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area of the institution.

Public property means all public property, including thoroughfares, streets, sidewalks, and parking facilities, that is within the campus, or immediately adjacent to and accessible from the campus.

A hate crime is a criminal offense that manifests evidence that the victim was intentionally selected because of the perpetrator's bias against the victim. Under the Clery Act, only the following eight categories of bias are reported: race, religion, gender, gender identity, sexual orientation, ethnicity, national origin, and disability.

The Violence Against Women Act of 1994 and the Department's Clery Act regulations specify the definitions to be used for domestic violence, dating violence and stalking.

Dating Violence is defined as violence committed by a person who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim. The existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on the reporting party's statement and with consideration of the length of the relationship, the type of relationship, and the frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship.

Domestic Violence is defined as a felony or misdemeanor crime of violence committed —

By a current or former spouse or intimate partner of the victim;

By a person with whom the victim shares a child in common;

By a person who is cohabitating with, or has cohabitated with, the victim as a spouse or intimate partner;

By a person similarly situated to a spouse of the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction in which the crime of violence occurred;

By any other person against an adult or youth victim who is protected from that person's acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction in which the crime of violence occurred.

Stalking is defined as engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable person to-

- Fear for the person's safety or the safety of others; or
- Suffer substantial emotional distress.

Arrest for Clery Act purposes is defined as persons processed by arrest, citation, or summons.

Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc. is defined as the violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale, purchasing, transportation, possession, concealment, or use of firearms, or deadly weapons; cutting instruments, explosives, incendiary devices or other deadly weapons. This classification encompasses weapons offenses that are regulatory in nature. Include in this classification: manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; using, manufacturing, etc., of silencers; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; and attempts to commit any of the above.

Drug Abuse Violation is defined as the violation of laws prohibiting the production, distribution and/or use of certain controlled substances and the equipment or devices utilized in their preparation and or/use. The unlawful cultivation, manufacture, distribution, sale, purchase, use, possession, transportation or importation of any controlled drug or narcotic substance. Arrests for violations of State and local laws, specifically those relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics— manufactured narcotics which can cause true addiction (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).

Liquor Law Violation is defined as the violation of State or local laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, purchase, transportation, possession or use of alcoholic beverages, not including driving under the influence and drunkenness. Include in this classification: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing, etc., maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; underage possession; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and attempts to commit any of the above.

Referred for disciplinary action is defined for Clery Act purposes as the referral of any person to any official who initiates a disciplinary action of which a record is established and which may result in the imposition of a sanction.

2024 Crime Statistics - Calendar Year 2021, 2022, 2023

PDC	Criminal Off	enses - C)n	Criminal NonCam	Offenses ipus	S -		al Offenso Property	es -
	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	2022	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	2022	2023
Murder/Non-negligent									
manslaughter	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter by Negligence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
(Do not include theft from a motor vehicle)									
Arson	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
No Hate Crimes Reported	2021								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2022								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2023								
Violence Against Women Act	VAWA Offer	ises - On			offenses -			Offenses	-
(VAWA) Offenses	Campus			Noncam				Property	
	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aurosto	Aurosto Ou	C		A	Nanaana			- Public	
Arrests	Arrests - On	-	2022		· Noncam	-	Propert	•	2022
Weapons: Carrying,	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>
Possessing, etc.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Abuse Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LIQUOI LAW VIOIALIUIIS	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U
Disciplinary Actions	Disciplinary Campus	Actions -	- On	Disciplin Noncam	ary Actio	ns -	-	nary Acti Property	ons -
, ,	<u>2021</u>	2022	2023	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	2023	2021	<u>2022</u>	2023

weapons. Carrying,	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•
Possessing, etc.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Abuse Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
No Unfounded Crimes	2021								
No Unfounded Crimes	2021								
	_								
No Unfounded Crimes	2023								
100	Criminal Off	enses - C	n	-	Offenses	s -		al Offens	
LCC	Campus	2022		NonCam	-			Property	
	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>
Murder/Non-negligent		•					_		
manslaughter	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter by Negligence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
(Do not include theft from a	Ü	O	O	U	O	O	O	O	O
motor vehicle)									
Arson	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Alson	Ü	Ū	Ü	Ü	Ū	Ū	Ū	Ū	Ü
No Hate Crimes Reported	2021								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2021 2022								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2022								
	_								
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported	2022	nses - On		VAWA O	offenses -		VAWA	Offenses	3 -
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act	2022 2023 VAWA Offer	nses - On							
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus			Noncam	pus		Public I	Property	
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	Noncam 2021	pus 2022	<u>2023</u>	Public I 2021	Property <u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0	<u>2022</u> 0	<u>2023</u> 0	Noncam 2021 0	pus 2022 0	<u>2023</u> 0	Public I 2021 0	Property 2022 0	<u>2023</u> 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0	Noncam <u>2021</u> 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0	Property 2022 0 0	2023 0 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0	<u>2022</u> 0	<u>2023</u> 0	Noncam 2021 0	pus 2022 0	<u>2023</u> 0	Public I 2021 0	Property 2022 0	<u>2023</u> 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0	Noncam <u>2021</u> 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0	Property 2022 0 0	2023 0 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	Noncam <u>2021</u> 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0	Property 2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	9 Public 1 2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests	Property 2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	Noncam	pus 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	9 Public 1 2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests Proper	Property	2023 0 0 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	Noncam	pus 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	9 Public 1 2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests Proper	Property	2023 0 0 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 Arrests - On 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022	2023 0 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021	pus 2022 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Public ty 2022	2023 0 0 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022	2023 0 0 0 2023	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021 0	pus 2022 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022	2023 0 0 0 0	Public 1 2021 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0	Property 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021 0 0	908 2022 0 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 pus 2023	Public 1 2021 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0	Property 2022 0 0 0 - Public ty 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021 0 0 0 0	908 2022 0 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 pus 2023 0 0	Public 1 2021 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0 0	Property 2022 0 0 0 - Public ty 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 0 Disciplinary	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0	Noncam	900 1 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 pus 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 - Public ty 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 Disciplinary Campus	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0	Noncam 2021	900	2023 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 2023 0 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0 Discipli	2022 0 0 0 0 - Public ty 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 0 Disciplinary	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0	Noncam	900 1 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 pus 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 - Public ty 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying,	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021 0 0 Disciplin Noncam 2021	905 2022 0 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022 0 0 0 ary Action pus 2022	2023 0 0 0 0 pus 2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0 0 Disciplic Public (2021)	Property	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0 ions -
No Hate Crimes Reported 1 Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions	2022 2023 VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 Disciplinary Campus	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0	Noncam 2021	900	2023 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 2023 0 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0 Discipli	2022 0 0 0 0 - Public ty 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0

Weapons: Carrying,

Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
No Unfounded Crimes	2021								
No Unfounded Crimes	2022								
No Unfounded Crimes	2023								
	Criminal Off	enses - C	n	Criminal	Offenses	s -	Crimina	al Offense	es -
scc	Campus			NonCam	pus		Public	Property	
	2021	<u>2022</u>	2023	<u>2021</u>	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023
Murder/Non-negligent									
manslaughter	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter by Negligence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
(Do not include theft from a									
motor vehicle) Arson	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U
No Hate Crimes Reported	2021								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2022								
140 Hate Chines Reported	2022								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2023								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2023								
	2023 VAWA Offer	nses - On		VAWA O	ffenses -		VAWA	Offenses	-
No Hate Crimes Reported Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses		nses - On		VAWA O				Offenses Property	-
Violence Against Women Act	VAWA Offer	nses - On <u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>			2023			- <u>2023</u>
Violence Against Women Act	VAWA Offer Campus			Noncam	pus		Public	Property	
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses	VAWA Offer Campus	<u>2022</u>	2023	Noncam 2021	pus 2022	<u>2023</u>	Public 2021	Property <u>2022</u>	2023
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0	<u>2022</u> 0	<u>2023</u> 0	Noncam 2021 0	pus 2022 0	<u>2023</u> 0	Public 2021 0	Property 2022 0	<u>2023</u> 0
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0	pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0	Property 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	Public 2021	Property 2022 0 0 0 5 - Public	2023 0 0
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Arrests -	pus 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	9 Public 2021	Property 2022 0 0 0 s - Public	2023 0 0 0
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	Public 2021	Property 2022 0 0 0 5 - Public	2023 0 0
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying,	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022	2023 0 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021	pus 2022 0 0 0 Noncam 2022	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021	Property 2022 0 0 0 s - Public ty 2022	2023 0 0 0
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022	2023 0 0 0 2023	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021 0	pus 2022 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022	2023 0 0 0 0 pus 2023	Public 2021	Property 2022 0 0 0 s - Public ty 2022 0	2023 0 0 0 2023
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021 0 0 0	908 2022 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 pus 2023 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0	Property 2022 0 0 0 s - Public ty 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022	2023 0 0 0 2023	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021 0	pus 2022 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022	2023 0 0 0 0 pus 2023	Public 2021	Property 2022 0 0 0 s - Public ty 2022 0	2023 0 0 0 2023
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021 0 0 0	pus 2022 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 pus 2023 0 0	Public 2021	Property 2022 0 0 0 s - Public ty 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021 0 0 0	900 1 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 pus 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0 0	Property 2022 0 0 0 s - Public ty 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 0 Disciplinary	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0	Noncam	900 1 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 pus 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0 0	Property	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying,	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 Disciplinary Campus	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0	Noncam 2021	9005 2022 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022 0 0 0 ary Action	2023 0 0 0 0 pus 2023 0 0	Public 2021 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0 Disciplic Public	Property 2022 0 0 0 s - Public ty 2022 0 0 0 inary Acti Property	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 Disciplinary Campus	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021 0 0 Disciplin Noncam 2021 0	9005 2022 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022 0 0 0 ary Action	2023 0 0 0 0 pus 2023 0 0	Public 2021 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0 Disciplic Public	Property 2022 0 0 0 s - Public ty 2022 0 0 0 inary Acti Property	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0 ons -
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0	Noncam	9005 2022 0 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022 0 0 0 ary Action pus 2022	2023 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests Proper 2021 0 0 0 Disciplic Public (2021)	Property	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0 ons -
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses Domestic Violence Dating Violence Stalking Arrests Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	VAWA Offer Campus 2021 0 0 0 Arrests - On 2021 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Campus 2022 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 0 Arrests - 2021 0 0 Disciplin Noncam 2021 0	9005 2022 0 0 0 0 Noncam 2022 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0	2023 0 0 0 pus 2023 0 0 ons -	Public 2021	Property 2022 0 0 0 0 s - Public ty 2022 0 0 inary Acti Property 2022 0	2023 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0 ons -

No Unfounded Crimes

No Unfounded Crimes 2022 No Unfounded Crimes 2023

	WMC	Criminal Off	enses - C	On	Criminal NonCam	Offenses	3 -	Criminal Offenses - Public Property		
manslaughter of Manslaughter by Negligence Rape 0		2021	2022	2023	<u>2021</u>	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023
Manslaughter by Negligence 0<	Murder/Non-negligent									
Rape	manslaughter	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	Manslaughter by Negligence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
No.	Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	Fondling	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Incest	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 Motor Vehicle Theft (Do not include theft from a motor vehicle) 0	Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft (Do not include theft from a motor vehicle)	Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft (Do not include theft from a motor vehicle)	Burglary	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Motor vehicle) Arson 0	= · ·	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
No Hate Crimes Reported No Hate Crimes Reported No Hate Crimes Reported 2022 Violence Against Women Act (YAWA) Offenses VAWA Offenses V	•									
No Hate Crimes Reported No Hate Crimes Reported 2023 Violence Against Women Act (YAWA Offerses - Or Campus - VAWA Offerses - VAWA Offerses - Or Campus - VAWA Offerses - VAW	Arson	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
No Hate Crimes Reported No Hate Crimes Reported 2023 Violence Against Women Act (YAWA Offerses - Or Campus - VAWA Offerses - VAWA Offerses - Or Campus - VAWA Offerses - VAW										
No Hate Crimes Reported 2023 Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses VAWA Offenses × On Campus VAWA Offenses × Public Property Public Pr	No Hate Crimes Reported	2021								
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Offenses VAWA Offenses - On Campus VAWA Offenses - On Noncampus VAWA Offenses - On Noncampus VAWA Offenses - On Public Property VAWA Offenses - On On On On On On On On On On On On On On On On On On On O	No Hate Crimes Reported	2022								
(VAWA) Offenses Campus Noncarrent (VAWA) Public Property 2022 2023 2023 2021 2022 2023 2023 2021 2022 2023 2023	No Hate Crimes Reported	2023								
(VAWA) Offenses Campus Noncarrent (VAWA) Public Property 2022 2023 2023 2021 2022 2023 2023 2021 2022 2023 2023										
Domestic Violence 1 0	Violence Against Women Act	VAWA Offer	nses - On		VAWA C)ffenses -		VAWA	Offenses	; -
Domestic Violence 1 0	(VAWA) Offenses	Campus			Noncam	pus		Public	Property	
Dating Violence 0		<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	2022	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>
Stalking 0	Domestic Violence	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arrests Arrests - On Campus Arrests - Noncampus Arrests - Public Property Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. 0 <th>Dating Violence</th> <th>0</th> <th>0</th> <th>0</th> <th>0</th> <th>0</th> <th>0</th> <th>0</th> <th>0</th> <th>0</th>	Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arrests - On Campus Arrests - Noncampus Property Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. 0	Stalking	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arrests - On Campus Arrests - Noncampus Property Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. 0										
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. 0			_							
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Arrests		-				-	=	=	2022
Possessing, etc. 0	W	<u>2021</u>	2022	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>
Drug Abuse Violations 0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Actions O Disciplinary Actions Public Property Veapons: Carrying, 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 Possessing, etc. 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Drug Abuse Violations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 No Unfounded Crimes 2021 2022 2022 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		
Disciplinary Actions - On Campus Disciplinary Actions - On Noncampus Disciplinary Actions - Disciplinary Actions - Public Property 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 202	=	_	-	_	_	_	-	_	_	_
Disciplinary Actions Campus Noncampus Public Property 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 0	Liquor Law Violations	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U
Disciplinary Actions Campus Noncampus Public Property 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 0		Disciplinary	Actions -	- On	Disciplin	arv Actio	ns -	Discipli	inarv Act	ions -
Weapons: Carrying, 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2023 2024 <th>Disciplinary Actions</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>-</th> <th>-</th> <th></th> <th>_</th> <th>-</th> <th></th>	Disciplinary Actions				-	-		_	-	
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Drug Abuse Violations 0		2021	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023			
Possessing, etc. 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Drug Abuse Violations 0	Weapons: Carrying,	· 						' <u></u>		
Liquor Law Violations 0	Possessing, etc.	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
No Unfounded Crimes 2021 No Unfounded Crimes 2022	Drug Abuse Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
No Unfounded Crimes 2022	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
No Unfounded Crimes 2022										
	No Unfounded Crimes	2021								
No Unfounded Crimes 2023	No Unfounded Crimes	2022								
	No Unfounded Crimes	2023								

НОРІ	Criminal Off	enses - C	On	Criminal NonCam	Offense	5 -		al Offenso Property	es -
	2021	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023
Murder/Non-negligent									
manslaughter	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter by Negligence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
(Do not include theft from a motor vehicle)									
Arson	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
No Hate Crimes Reported	2021								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2021								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2023								
no nate cimes neperted	2023								
Violence Against Women Act	VAWA Offer	nses - On		VAWA C	ffenses -		VAWA	Offenses	-
(VAWA) Offenses	Campus			Noncam	pus		Public I	Property	
	<u>2021</u>	2022	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
								5 1 11	
Arrests	Arrests - On	Campus		Arrosts	Noncam	nuc	Proper	- Public	
Airests	2021	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023
Weapons: Carrying,	2021	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023
Possessing, etc.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Abuse Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1									
	Disciplinary	Actions -	- On	Disciplin	ary Actio	ns -	Discipli	nary Acti	ons -
Disciplinary Actions	Campus			Noncam	pus		Public I	Property	
	<u>2021</u>	2022	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	2022	<u>2023</u>
Weapons: Carrying,									
Possessing, etc.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Abuse Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
No Unfounded Crimes	2021								
No Unfounded Crimes	2022								
No Unfounded Crimes	2022								
omounded diffied	2023								
	Criminal Off	enses - C)n	Criminal	Offenses	5 -	Crimina	al Offens	es -
KAY	Campus			NonCam				Property	
	<u>2021</u>	2022	2023	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	2023

Murder/Non-negligent	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
manslaughter	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Manslaughter by Negligence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
(Do not include theft from a									
motor vehicle) Arson	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aison	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U
No Hate Crimes Reported	2021								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2022								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2023								
no nate crimes reported	2023								
Violence Against Women Act	VAWA Offer	nses - On		VAWA O	ffenses -		VAWA	Offenses	-
(VAWA) Offenses	Campus			Noncam	pus		Public I	Property	
	2021	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
							A 1 -	D. delta	
							Arrests	- Public	
Arrests	Arrests - On	Campus		Arrests -	Noncam	pus	Proper		
Arrests	Arrests - On 2021	Campus 2022	<u>2023</u>	Arrests - 2021	Noncam 2022	pus 2023			<u>2023</u>
Weapons: Carrying,	<u>2021</u>	-	<u>2023</u>		<u>2022</u>	-	Proper	ty 2022	
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	<u>2021</u> 0	-	<u>2023</u> 0	<u>2021</u> 0	<u>2022</u> 0	-	Proper	ty 2022 0	0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0	2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0	2021 0 0	2022 0 0	0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	<u>2021</u> 0	<u>2022</u> 0	<u>2023</u> 0	<u>2021</u> 0	<u>2022</u> 0	<u>2023</u> 0	Proper 2021 0	ty 2022 0	0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	9 Proper 2021 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	0 0 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations	2021 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	9 Proper 2021 0 0 0 0 Discipli	2022 0 0 0 0	0 0 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	2021 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus	2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 Disciplina	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio	2023 0 0 0	Proper 2021 0 0 0 Discipli	2022 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 i ons -
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions	2021 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	Proper 2021 0 0 0 Discipli	2022 0 0 0 0	0 0 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying,	2021 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 • On	2021 0 0 0 Discipling Noncam 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022	2023 0 0 0 0	9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 mary Acti Property 2022	0 0 0 i ons -
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	2021 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 0 • On 2023	2021 0 0 0 Disciplina Noncam 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022	2023 0 0 0 0 ms -	9 Proper 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 mary Acti Property 2022	0 0 0 5 ions -
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 0 • On 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplina Noncamore 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ms -	0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 mary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 0 0 ions - 2023 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	2021 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 0 • On 2023	2021 0 0 0 Disciplina Noncam 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022	2023 0 0 0 0 ms -	9 Proper 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 mary Acti Property 2022	0 0 0 5 ions -
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 0 • On 2023 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplina Noncamore 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ms -	0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 mary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 0 0 ions - 2023 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 0 • On 2023 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplina Noncamore 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ms -	0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 mary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 0 0 ions - 2023 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 2021 2022	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 0 • On 2023 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplina Noncamore 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ms -	0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 mary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 0 0 ions - 2023 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 0 • On 2023 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplina Noncamore 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ms -	0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 mary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 0 0 ions - 2023 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 2021 2022	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 On 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplina Noncamore 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ms - 2023 0 0	Proper 2021 0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 mary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 0 ions - 2023 0 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 2021 2022 2023	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 On 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplina Noncam 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 ary Action pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ms - 2023 0 0	Proper 2021 0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0 0 Crimina	2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 ions - 2023 0 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Off	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 On 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0 Discipling Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Criminal	2022 0 0 0 ary Action pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ms - 2023 0 0	Proper 2021 0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0 0 Crimina	2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 ions - 2023 0 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes South Common Service Servi	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Off Campus 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0 • On 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 Disciplina Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Criminal NonCam 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Action pus 2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ns - 2023 0 0	Proper 2021 0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 Crimina Public I 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 ions - 2023 0 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Off Campus	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 2003 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 Disciplin. Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Criminal NonCam	2022 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0 0 0 Offenses	2023 0 0 0 0 ms - 2023 0 0	Proper 2021 0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0 Crimina Public I	2022 0 0 0 rnary Acti Property 2022 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 ions - 2023 0 0

Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
(Do not include theft from a	O	Ü	U	U	U	O	O	Ū	U
motor vehicle)									
Arson	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
							_		
No Hate Crimes Reported	2021								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2022								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2023								
no nate enmes reported	2023								
Violence Against Women Act	VAWA Offer	ses - On		VAWA O	ffenses -		VAWA	Offenses	_
(VAWA) Offenses	Campus			Noncami				Property	
(2021	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023
Domestic Violence	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	· ·	·	·	•	· ·	•	· ·		·
							Arrests	- Public	
Arrests	Arrests - On	Campus		Arrests -	Noncam	pus	Proper	ty	
	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	2023	2021	2022	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	2022	2023
Weapons: Carrying,									
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Possessing, etc.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	_		_		_	_			
Possessing, etc.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	0	0 0	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	0	0 0	0	0	0 0 a ry Actio	0	0 0 Discipli	0	0 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations	0 0 Disciplinary	0 0	0	0 0 Disciplina Noncam	0 0 a ry Actio	0	0 0 Discipli	0 0 nary Act i	0 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations	0 0 Disciplinary Campus	0 0 Actions -	0 0	0 0 Disciplin a	0 0 ary Actio ous	0 0	0 0 Discipli Public I	0 0 nary Acti Property	0 0 i ons -
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions	0 0 Disciplinary Campus	0 0 Actions -	0 0	0 0 Disciplina Noncam	0 0 ary Actio ous	0 0	0 0 Discipli Public I	0 0 nary Acti Property	0 0 i ons -
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying,	0 0 Disciplinary Campus	0 0 Actions -	0 0 • On	0 0 Disciplina Noncam ₁ 2021	0 0 ary Actio ous 2022	0 0 0 ns -	0 0 Discipli Public I 2021	0 0 nary Acti Property 2022	0 0 ions -
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021	0 0 Actions - <u>2022</u> 0	0 0 0 - On 2023	0 0 Disciplina Noncamp 2021	0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022	0 0 0 ns -	0 0 Discipli Public I 2021	0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0	0 0 ions - 2023
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021	0 0 Actions - <u>2022</u> 0 0	0 0 0 • On 2023 0	0 0 Disciplina Noncam 2021 0	0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	0 0 0 ns - 2023	0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0	0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 ions - 2023 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021	0 0 Actions - <u>2022</u> 0 0	0 0 0 • On 2023 0	0 0 Disciplina Noncam 2021 0	0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	0 0 0 ns - 2023	0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0	0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 ions - 2023 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0	0 0 Actions - <u>2022</u> 0 0	0 0 0 • On 2023 0	0 0 Disciplina Noncam 2021 0	0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	0 0 0 ns - 2023	0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0	0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 ions - 2023 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes	0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0	0 0 Actions - <u>2022</u> 0 0	0 0 0 • On 2023 0	0 0 Disciplina Noncam 2021 0	0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	0 0 0 ns - 2023	0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0	0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 ions - 2023 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes	0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0	0 0 Actions - <u>2022</u> 0 0	0 0 0 • On 2023 0	0 0 Disciplina Noncam 2021 0	0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	0 0 0 ns - 2023	0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0	0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 ions - 2023 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes	0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0	0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0 0	0 0 0 - On 2023 0 0	0 0 Disciplina Noncam 2021 0	0 0 0 ary Actio ous 2022 0 0	0 0 ns - 2023 0 0	0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0	0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 ions - 2023 0 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes	0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023	0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0 0	0 0 0 - On 2023 0 0	0 0 Disciplina Noncam 2021 0 0	0 0 0 ary Actio ous 2022 0 0 0	0 0 ns - 2023 0 0	0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0 0	0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 ions - 2023 0 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes	0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023	0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0 0	0 0 0 - On 2023 0 0	0 0 Disciplina Noncamp 2021 0 0 0	0 0 0 ary Actio ous 2022 0 0 0	0 0 ns - 2023 0 0	0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0 0	nary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 ions - 2023 0 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes Style Murder/Non-negligent	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Officampus	0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0 0	0 0 0 - On 2023 0 0 0	O O O Disciplina Noncamp 2021 O O O Criminal NonCam	0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0 0	0 0 ns - 2023 0 0	O O Discipli Public I 2021 O O O Crimina Public I	nary Active Property 2022 0 0 0 0	0 0 ions - 2023 0 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes Styley Company Company Company STJ Murder/Non-negligent manslaughter	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Officampus	0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0 0	0 0 0 - On 2023 0 0 0	O O O Disciplina Noncamp 2021 O O O Criminal NonCam	0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0 0	0 0 ns - 2023 0 0	O O Discipli Public I 2021 O O O Crimina Public I	nary Active Property 2022 0 0 0 0	0 0 ions - 2023 0 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes Style Murder/Non-negligent	0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Offic Campus	0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0 0	0 0 0 2023 0 0 0	O O O Disciplina Noncamp 2021 O O O O Criminal NonCam 2021	0 0 0 ary Actio ous 2022 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 ns - 2023 0 0	O O O Discipli Public I 2021 O O O Crimina Public I 2021	nary Acti Property 2022 0 0 0	0 0 ions - 2023 0 0 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes Styley Company Company Company STJ Murder/Non-negligent manslaughter	0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Officampus 2021	0 0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0 0 0 2022	0 0 0 2023 0 0 0	0 0 0 Disciplina Noncamp 2021 0 0 0 Criminal NonCam 2021 0	0 0 0 ary Actio ous 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 ns - 2023 0 0 0	O O O Discipli Public I 2021 O O O Crimina Public I 2021	nary Acti Property 2022 0 0 0 0 al Offense Property 2022 0	0 0 50ns - 2023 0 0 0
Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes Style Style Murder/Non-negligent manslaughter Manslaughter by Negligence	0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Officampus 2021 0 0 0	0 0 0 Actions - 2022 0 0 0 2022 0 0	0 0 0 2023 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 Disciplina Noncamp 2021 0 0 0 Criminal NonCam 2021 0 0	0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2022 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 ns - 2023 0 0 0	0 0 0 Disciplic I 2021 0 0 0 Crimina Public I 2021	0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0 0 0 0 al Offense Property 2022 0 0 0	0 0 50ns - 2023 0 0 0

Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
(Do not include theft from a									
motor vehicle)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	^	0
Arson	U	U	U	U	0	0	U	0	0
No Hate Crimes Reported	2021								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2021								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2022								
No riate Crimes Reported	2023								
Violence Against Women Act	VAWA Offer	ses - On		VAWA O	ffenses -		VAWA	Offenses	-
(VAWA) Offenses	Campus			Noncam	pus		Public I	Property	
	<u>2021</u>	2022	2023	<u>2021</u>	2022	2023	2021	2022	2023
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
							Arrests	- Public	
Arrests	Arrests - On	Campus		Arrests -	Noncam	pus	Proper	ty	
	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	2022	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>
Weapons: Carrying,									
Possessing, etc.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Abuse Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquoi Law Violations	·	Ū	_			_			
Elquoi Euw Violations		-		Dissiplin	am. Aatia		Dissipli	A ati	
	Disciplinary	-		Disciplin	-	ons -	-	nary Acti	
Disciplinary Actions	Disciplinary Campus	Actions -	On	Noncam	pus		Public I	Property	ions -
Disciplinary Actions	Disciplinary	-		=	-	ons - 2023	-	-	
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying,	Disciplinary Campus	Actions -	On 2023	Noncam 2021	pus 2022	<u>2023</u>	Public I 2021	2022	ions - 2023
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	Disciplinary Campus 2021	Actions - 2022	On 2023	Noncam 2021 0	2022	<u>2023</u> 0	Public I 2021	Property 2022 0	ions - 2023 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0	Actions - 2022 0 0	On 2023 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	Disciplinary Campus 2021	Actions - 2022	On 2023	Noncam 2021 0	2022	<u>2023</u> 0	Public I 2021	Property 2022 0	ions - 2023 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0	Actions - 2022 0 0	On 2023 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021	Actions - 2022 0 0	On 2023 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2021 2022	Actions - 2022 0 0	On 2023 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021	Actions - 2022 0 0	On 2023 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0	2022 0 0	2023 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Off	Actions - 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0	Noncam	pus 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	9 Public I 2021 0 0 0 0 0 Crimina	Property 2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Officampus	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 Criminal NonCam	pus 2022 0 0 0 0 O ffenses	2023 0 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0 0 Crimina Public I	Property 2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes WRV	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Off	Actions - 2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0	Noncam	pus 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	9 Public I 2021 0 0 0 0 0 Crimina	Property 2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes WRV Murder/Non-negligent	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Off Campus 2021	2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	0 0 0 Criminal NonCam	9 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 Offenses 9 us 2022	2023 0 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0 0 Crimina Public I 2021	Property 2022 0 0 0 0 Property 2022	2023 0 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes WRV Murder/Non-negligent manslaughter	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Off Campus 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 enses - O	2023 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 Criminal NonCam 2021	9 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0 0 Crimina Public I 2021	Property 2022 0 0 0 0 Property 2022 0	2023 0 0 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes WRV Murder/Non-negligent manslaughter Manslaughter by Negligence	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Officampus 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 2022 enses - O	2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 2023 0 0	0 0 0 Criminal NonCam 2021 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0 0 Crimina Public I 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes WRV Murder/Non-negligent manslaughter Manslaughter by Negligence Rape	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Off Campus 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Noncam	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0 0 Crimina Public I 2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes WRV Murder/Non-negligent manslaughter Manslaughter by Negligence Rape Fondling	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Off Campus 2021 0 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	9 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0 s -	Public I 2021 0 0 0 0 Crimina Public I 2021 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes WRV Murder/Non-negligent manslaughter Manslaughter by Negligence Rape Fondling Incest	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Offi Campus 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 0 2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 0 Criminal NonCam 2021 0 0 0 0 0	Dus 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0 0 0 Crimina Public I 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0 ess - 2023 0 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes WRV Murder/Non-negligent manslaughter Manslaughter by Negligence Rape Fondling Incest Statutory Rape	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Officampus 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0	Noncam 2021	pus 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0 5 - 2023 0 0 0 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0 0 0 Crimina Public I 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0 ess - 2023 0 0 0 0
Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes No Unfounded Crimes WRV Murder/Non-negligent manslaughter Manslaughter by Negligence Rape Fondling Incest	Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 2021 2022 2023 Criminal Offi Campus 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 0 2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0 0 0	Noncam 2021 0 0 0 0 Criminal NonCam 2021 0 0 0 0 0	Dus 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0 2023 0 0 0 0	Public I 2021 0 0 0 0 Crimina Public I 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 0 ess - 2023 0 0 0

Motor Vehicle Theft (Do not include theft from a	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
motor vehicle) Arson	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
No Hate Crimes Reported	2021								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2022								
No Hate Crimes Reported	2023								
Violence Against Women Act	VAWA Offer	nses - On		VAWA O	ffenses -			Offenses	-
(VAWA) Offenses	Campus			Noncam	pus		Public I	Property	
	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
							Arrests	- Public	
		_		_			_	_	
Arrests	Arrests - On	Campus		Arrests -	Noncam	pus	Proper	ty	
Arrests	Arrests - On 2021	2022	<u>2023</u>	Arrests - 2021	Noncam <u>2022</u>	pus 2023	Propert 2021	2022	<u>2023</u>
Weapons: Carrying,		-				-	=	-	<u>2023</u>
		-				-	=	-	<u>2023</u> 0
Weapons: Carrying,	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>	2021	2022	
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	<u>2021</u> 0	2022 0	<u>2023</u> 0	<u>2021</u> 0	<u>2022</u> 0	<u>2023</u> 0	<u>2021</u> 0	<u>2022</u> 0	0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	0 0 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations	2021 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0	0 0 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	2021 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus	2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 Disciplin Noncam	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 Discipli	2022 0 0 0 0 nary Acti	0 0 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions	2021 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0	0 0 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying,	2021 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus	2022 0 0 0 0	2023 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 Disciplin Noncam	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio	2023 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 Discipli	2022 0 0 0 0 nary Acti	0 0 0
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	2021 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 • On	2021 0 0 0 Disciplin Noncam 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022	2023 0 0 0 0 ms -	2021 0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0	0 0 0 0 ions -
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	2021 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 • On 2023	2021 0 0 0 Disciplin Noncam 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022	2023 0 0 0 0	2021 0 0 0 Discipli Public F 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 nary Acti Property 2022	0 0 0 0 ions -
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 0 • On 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 Disciplin Noncam 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ms -	2021 0 0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 0 0 5 ons -
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 0 • On 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 Disciplin Noncam 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ms -	2021 0 0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 0 0 5 ons -
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations No Unfounded Crimes	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0 0 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 0 • On 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 Disciplin Noncam 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ms -	2021 0 0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 0 0 5 ons -
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations Disciplinary Actions Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc. Drug Abuse Violations Liquor Law Violations	2021 0 0 0 0 Disciplinary Campus 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 Actions -	2023 0 0 0 0 • On 2023 0 0	2021 0 0 0 Disciplin Noncam 2021	2022 0 0 0 0 ary Actio pus 2022 0 0	2023 0 0 0 0 ms -	2021 0 0 0 0 Discipli Public I 2021 0 0	2022 0 0 0 0 nary Acti Property 2022 0 0	0 0 0 0 5 ons -

RESOURCES

National Confidential Resources

Sexual misconduct can be a complex and painful experience that can require many different types of support including medical, legal, psychological, and academic resources. There are no employees within NPC who can guarantee complete confidentiality; however, there are resources outside of NPC that you may wish to have a confidential conversation with about your options and what next steps you would like to take.

National Sexual Assault Hotline and Website Access free, 24/7 local crisis support online or by calling 1-800-856-HOPE (4673). For more information, visit National Sexual Assault Hotline website.

Off-Campus Counselors, Advocates and Resources

Off-campus counselors, advocates, and health care providers will also generally maintain confidentiality and not share information with NPC unless the victim requests the disclosure and signs a consent or waiver form.

National Resources

GLBTQ Domestic Violence Project 24 Hour Hotline: 1-800-832-1901

The Network/La Red - GLBTQA Survivors 24 Hour Hotline: 1-800-832-1901; (617) 227-

Rape, Abuse, and Incest National Network

4911(TTY)

National Coalition Against Domestic Violence 24 Hour Hotline: 1-800-799-7233 (SAFE); 1-800-

24 Hour Hotline: 1-800-799-7233 (SAFE); 1-800 787-3224 (TTY)

Y) 24 Hour Hotline: 1-800-656-HOPE

Womenspace National Network to End Violence Against Immigrant Women

24 Hour Hotline: (609) 394-9000

Against Immigrant Women

Community Resources

Counseling, Domestic Violence, Shelter Information Disclaimer: NPC is not sponsoring or promoting these services. We are merely providing a list of available resources

COUNSELING

Agape Christian Counseling 407 W. Third St. Winslow, AZ 86047 (928) 289-0500 Alcoholics Anonymous The NARBHA Institute 616 N. Beaver St. Flagstaff, AZ 86001 (928) 233-8667

Bluebird Family Service 3002 W White Mountain Blvd Lakeside, AZ 85929 (928)358-4598 Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Gallup Good Shepherd Center PO Box 41 Holbrook, AZ 86025-0041

(928)524-9720

ChangePoint Integrated Health (Formerly Community Counseling Center)
If experiencing a behavioral health crisis call:
(888) 757-8111 24/7 to be connected with a crisis counselor.

ChangePoint Psychiatric Hospital 1920 W. Commerce Dr. Lakeside, AZ 85929 (928) 368-4110

- 2500 E. Show Low Lake Rd., Show Low, AZ 85901 (928) 537-2951
- 423 S. Main St., Snowflake, AZ 85937 (928) 536-6869
- 103 N. 1st Ave., Holbrook, AZ (928) 524-6126
- 1015 E. Second St., Winslow, AZ 86047 (928) 289-4658

Chinle Health Care Facility US 191 & Hospital Dr. P.O. Box "PH" Chinle, AZ 86503 (928) 674-7001

LDS Family Services (Pregnancy Services, Family Counseling & Adoptions) 641 S. Main St. Snowflake, AZ 85937 (928) 536-4117

North Country HealthCare

- 2109 Navajo Blvd, Holbrook, AZ 86025 (928) 524-2851
- 2650 E Show Low Lake Rd, Suite 1, Show Low, AZ 85901 (928) 537-4300
- 488 S Mountain Ave, Springerville, AZ 85938 (928) 333-0127

Northland Therapy Services 1294 Fawn Brook Dr Show Low, AZ 85901 (928)532-1532

Whiteriver Indian Health Center 200 W. Hospital Dr. Whiteriver, AZ 85941 (928) 338-4911 Kayenta Outpatient Treatment Center Highway 163 P.O. Box 487 Kayenta, AZ 86033

Little Colorado Behavioral Health Center

- 50 N. Hopi St, Springerville, AZ 85938 (928) 333-2683
- 470 W. Cleveland St, St. Johns, AZ 85936 (928) 337-4301

North Country HealthCare

(928) 697-5570

- 2109 Navajo Blvd, Holbrook, AZ 86025 (928) 524-2851
- 2650 E Show Low Lake Rd, Suite 1, Show Low, AZ 85901 (928) 537-4300
- 488 S Mountain Ave, Springerville, AZ 85938 (928) 333-0127

Suicide and Crisis Lifeline 24 hours/7 days Call or Text **988**

White Mountain Counseling 1141 E. Cooley St, Ste O Show Low, AZ 85901 (928) 532-3238

CREDIT COUNSELING

Family Financial Education Foundation (877) 789-4172

Money Management International (866) 889-9347

InCharge Debt Solutions (800) 565-8953

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE – Programs & Shelters Adult Protective Services

You can report abuse, neglect, and exploitation of Arizona's vulnerable or incapacitated adults seven days a week via two methods:

- 1. Our statewide toll-free telephone reporting line is available: Monday-Friday 7:00 a.m. 7:00 p.m. / Saturday Sunday and state holidays 10:00 a.m. 6:00 p.m.
- a. (877) 767-2385
- b. (877) 815-8390 (TDD)
- 2. Our ONLINE REPORT is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Arizona Coalition To End Sexual & Domestic Violence (800) 782-6400 (602) 279-7270 (TTY)

Childhelp National Child Abuse Hotline –24 hour 1-800-4-A-Child (800) 422-4453 (Safe Child Center)

Hopi Tribal Housing Authority 100 Kiva Dr Winslow, AZ 86047 (928) 737-2800 National 24-hour Domestic Violence Hotline (800) 799-SAFE (7233) (800) 787-3224 (TTY

National Sexual Assault Hotline – RAINN (800) 656-HOPE (4673)

Navajo County Family Advocacy Centers Governmental Complex

- 100 E. Code Talkers Dr., Holbrook, AZ 86025 (928) 532-6047
- 902 E Deuce of Clubs, Show Low, AZ 85901 (928) 532-6047

New Hope Ranch 450 N. 14 West St. Johns, AZ 85936 (877) 974-4673 (928) 337-5060 The NARBHA Institute (877) 756-4090 (24-hour crisis line) For hearing impaired, please use the Arizona Relay Service at 711 or 1-800-367-8939 or internet assistance at http://www.azrelay.org/

Northland Family Help Center (Women and Children Only)
2532 N. 4th St., #506 (mailing address only)
Flagstaff, AZ 86004
(928) 527-1900 (Women's Shelter)
(928) 527-1800 (Youth Shelter)
(877) 634-2723 (24-hour crisis line)

Project Safe House Domestic Violence Shelter 211 E. 3rd St. Winslow, AZ 86047 (602) 289-4629

Tohdenasshai Shelter Home P.O. Box 1510 Kayenta, AZ 86033 White Mountain Apache Behavioral Health Center 249 W. Ponderosa St. Whiteriver, AZ 85941 (877) 336-4811 (toll-free) (928) 338-4811 (928) 697-3635 (877) 697-8591 (24-hour Toll-Free CrisisLine)

White Mountain S.A.F.E. House (928) 367-6017 (800) 244-1315

Whiteriver Indian Health Center 200 W. Hospital Dr. Whiteriver, AZ 85941 (928) 338-4911